FINANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

AGENDA

June 11. 2015

Room 1E, Legislative Office Building — 1:00 P.M.

1. Minutes of the May 7, 2015 meeting.

2. New transactions as follows:

2015-15
© 2015-16

- 2015-17

2015-18
2015-19
2015-20

2015-21

2015-22

Office of the State Comptroller
Office of the State Comptroller

Department of Emergency Services and
Public Protection |

Department of Labor
Department of Developmental Services
Department of Transportation

Department of Transportation

Department of Transportation

$13,000,000.00
$ 660,000.00

Fee Approval

$ 66,000.00
$ 7,882,000.00
$2,153,300.00

Assurance — Mianus
River, Dredging and
Maintenance

Assurance — North
Cove Anchorage and
Channel Dredging and
Maintenance




2015-23  Department of Social Services
2015-24  Department of Education

2015-25 Department of Children and Families

$ 6,100,000.00
$13,985,000.00

$10,278,996.00




MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE FINANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

- Held in Room 1E at the Legislative Office Building, on May 7, 2015

PRESENT: Lieutenant Governor Nancy Wyman
Deputy Comptroller Martha Carlson
Deputy Treasurer Christine Shaw
Senator Beth Bye
Senator Robert Kane
Representative Toni Walker
Representative Melissa Ziobron
Deputy Secretary Susan Weisselberg
Office of Policy and Management, Finance Advisory Committee Clerk

Lieutenant Governor Wyman called the meeting to order-at 1:00 p.m.

The minutes of the April 2, 2015 meeting were adopted.

The following new transactions weré considered by the committee:

FAC 2015-07 - Department of Administratrive Services. Transfer of $1,532,625 from the

Personal Services and Rents and Moving accounts to the State Insurance and Risk Management
account to cover claim settiements.

The item was unanimously passed.

FAC 2015-08 - Department of Motor Vehicles. Transfer of $635,000 from the Personal Services
account to the Other Expenses account to cover an insurance deductible and costs to implement
the driver-only program.

Senator Kane asked about the $500,000 driver-only program component of the transfer.
Allyson Bruce, Chief Fiscal and Administrative Officer for the agency, answered that this sum
would enable modification of the licensing and online testing system to support the driver-only
program. Sen. Kane asked why the expense was not budgeted, and Ms. Bruce responded that
the expense was anticipated and that the agency planned for the FAC transfer accordingly.

With regard to the balance of the transfer amount, Representative Walker asked about the
insurance deductible costs and the estimated cost of the recent water main break at the
agency’s Wethersfield location. Ms. Bruce responded that the cost is anticipated to be $1.1
million. Rep. Walker asked whether the cost would be covered through the Insurance and Risk
Management account; Ms. Bruce responded that the deductible was not covered by Insurance
and Risk Management.

The item passed, with Senator Kane and Representative Ziobron voting no.




FAC 2015-09 — Department of Insurance. Transfer of 127,500 from the Personal Services account
to the Other Expenses account fo support operating expenses through the end of the fiscal year.

Representative Ziobron asked whether the property tax component of the transaction was covered
under the agency’s lease. Deputy Commissioner Thompson noted that the terms of the lease
require the agency to pay a share of the property taxes.

The item was unanimously passed.

FAC 2015-10 — Department of Agriculture. Trans_fer of $300,000 from the Personal Services account
to Other Expenses to cover unexpected animal care costs.

Representative Ziobron asked about the reasons for the shortfall. Commissioner Reviczky
explained the circumstances the led to the overrun. A discussion of the health of the-animals
and the plan for their disposition followed.

Representative Ziobron asked whether this transaction would impact the agency’s ability to
meet payroll. The Commissioner responded that the agency would not need additional funding,
and the Lieutenant Governor clarified that the deficiency bill would be updated to reflect a shift
of the shortfalt from Other Expenses to Personal Services after this transfer. '

The item passed, with Representative Ziobron voting no.
EAC 2015-11 — Office of the Chief Medical Examiner. Transfer of $103,650 from the Personal

Services account to the Other Expenses account to cover increased costs of autopsies and
examinations. ‘

The item was unanimously passed.

FAC 2015-12 — Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services. Transfer of $4,000,000 from
the TBI Community Services and Home and Community Based Services accounts to the Workers'
Compensation Claims, Professional Services and Other Expenses accounts to cover various operating
needs.

In response to a question from Senator Kane regarding the TBI Community Services account,
Paul DiLeo, the agency’s Chief Operating Officer, explained that the surplus was attributable to
a higher number of individuals transitioning to waiver services than expected. Senator Kane
asked for clarification as to whether there was still a waiting list. Mr. DilLeo responded that he
would need to follow up.

Senator Kane also asked for information about increased security costs. Mr. DiLeo replied that
front door security improvements were made at several facilities, including metal detectors at
the Greater Bridgeport Mental Health Center and cameras at Connecticut Valiey Hospital.




Senator Bye asked for a clarification of Professional Services funding and the role of
psychiatrists. Mr. DiLeo explained that psychiatrists serve as DMHAS facility chief clinical
officers with the primary responsibility of prescribing. He further described the departments’
challenges in recruiting psychiatrists, which forces the agency to depend on the costly
alternative of locum tenens and thus the shortfall that is the subject of this transfer. Mr. DiLeo
described the agency’s efforts to hire psychiatrists in hopes of decreasing dependence on

locum tenens. Senator Bye asked whether these costs were for direct care. Mr. DiLeo confirmed
they are, specifically for DMHAS-run facilities.

Representative Walker asked whether there was any connection to last year’s shift to fee for
service and corresponding reduction of grants. Mr. DiLeo explained that there was no overlap
except insofar as the pool of available psychiatrists is finite. Representative Walker asked
whether the shortfall would need to be addressed in the FY 2016-2017 budget. Mr. DiLeo noted
that based on the hiring trend, the burden to the Professional Services account will be reduced
as the agency decreases its dependence on locum tenens.

The item passed, with Senator Kane voting no.
FAC 2015-13 — Department of Transportation. Transfer of $1,000,000 from the Bus Operations

account to the Other Expenses account to cover winter weather costs not addressed through
previous FAC action.

Representative Ziobron asked about the surpius in Bus Operations. Robert Card, Bureau Chief
of Finance and Administration, noted that the surplus was a result of generally favorable trends
and were not the result of any service or operating reductions.

The item was unanimously passed.
FAC 2015-14 — Department of Social Services. Transfer of $4,300,000 from the Aid to the Disabled

and Temporary Assistance to Families accounts to the State Administered General Assistance
account to cover enroliment-related costs.

Representative Ziobron noted that Temporary Family Assistance (TFA) enroliment is dropping
but State Administered General Assistance {SAGA) enroliment is rising, and asked whether
fewer people are in need of temporary assistance and more need permanent assistance.
Michael Gilbert, Chief Fiscal Officer, responded that TFA and SAGA are two distinct programs
with two different populations. '

Representative Walker inquired whether the decline in TFA-eligible clients was the result of
long wait times and application processing delays rather than actual caseload declines. Mr.
Gilbert responded that TFA pending cases are very low and the wait times are not a contributor
to the lower caseioad. Representative Walker asked why SAGA caseloads are increasing. Mr.
Gilbert noted that SAGA caseloads have been increasing over the last few years, perhaps




because the HUSKY D program is drawing more applicants into the system who may have not
had connections to DSS before.

The item was unanimously passed.
The meeting was adjourned at 1:31 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

.

“Susan Weisselberg
Clerk



ALLOTMENT OR APPROPRIATION TO: STATE OF CONNECTICUT

ADJUSTMENT REQUEST BUDGET AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
B-107 REV 52008 _ OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT
PAGE OF
ALLOTMENT ] APPROPRIATION APPROPRIATION DCCUMENT NUMBER
adjustment adjustment adjustment, requiring Finance
‘ Advisory Committee action 1 5_ 1 O
COMPT. USE ONLY
EFFECTIVE DATE FAC NUMBER AGENCY ACRONYM REQUEST NUMBER
R e o
o A0~ J 0SC
AGENCY NO. |[AGENCY NAME
F.Y. | FUND| AGENCY SID  |BUD REF REDUCE * INCREASE ™ ACCOUNT TITLE/PROJECT NUMBER
Allotment Allotment
2015 (11000 OSC15000( 120058| 2015 $2,900,000.00 Unemployment Compensation
2015 }11000| OSC15000| 12007 | 2015 $9,400,000.00 Higher Ed Alternate Retirement
2015111000| OSC15000 | 12008 2015 $100,000.00 Pension- Other Statutory
2015 11000| OSC15000]12010| 2015 $600,000.00 Group Life
Retired State Employees Health
2015111000[ OSC15000 12013 2015 $13,000,000.00 Services Cost
REASON FOR ADJUSTMENT

To transfer $13,000,000 to the Retired State Employees Health Services Cost

P y /
i -y
CAR 3 s kN
%, ¥
RS P
Lf*} Fa g
LY
Bond Commission Date:
Wi}
STATUTORY AUTHORITY (for adjustments in appropriations} REQ ING OFFICIAL {Sigpature W (Title} DATE SIGNED
e ot Al Pl
4-87 M A |State Comptroller ‘ R Y K
ACTIEN
UNALLOTTED ? AVAILABLE BALANCE APPROVED (Secretary, Office of Policy and fanagemani) DATE
REVIEWED BY (Analyst) DATE
| APPROVED (Governor) DATE
RECOMMENDED {Undersecretary, Bud. & Fin. Mamt) DATE

* USE ONLY UNALLOTTED, ALLOTMENT, RESOURCES OF FUND
* USE ONLY UNALLOTTED, ALLOTMENT, RESOURCES OF FUND

ORIGINAL - OPM




Office of the State Comptroller
Financial Advisory Committee {(FAC) Transfer Request for FY 2015
General Fund
June 11, 2015

We are requesting to transfer funds within our Miscellaneous Fringe Benefit Accounts due to a
deficiency in the Retiree Healthcare Account.

General Fund:
We request to transfer a total of $13,000,000 from the following a'ccounfs:

$2,900,000: Unemployment Compensation: The Unemployment has a surplus due to lower
than anticipated unemployment claims '

$9,400,000: Higher Ed Alternate Retirement (ARP): ARP has a surplus due to a lower
enroliment in the plan. The appropriation reflects the current needs.

$100,000: Pension & Retirement — Other Statutory: Other pensions has a surplus due to a
decrease in enroliment :

$600,000: Group Life: Costs were lower than expected
We are requesting 1o transfer to the following éccounts:
$13,000,000 Retiree Healthcare Account
The retiree healthcare account has a deficit due te-the following reasons:

1. We did not receive the full amount requested in FY 2015. Although the DOC retiree
numbers were not as high as expected, there was still an increase in retirees
Prescription Drug costs were higher than expected
EGWP subsidies from the federal goverhment were lower than expected




ALLOTMENT OR APPROPRIATION TO: STATE OF CONNECTICUT

ADJUSTMENT REQUEST BUDGET AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
B-107 REV 5/2008 OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT
PAGE OF
ALLOTMENT 1——‘] APPROPRIATION APPROPRIATION ) ! DOCUMENT NUMBER
adjustment adjustment adjustment, requiring Finance
Advisory Committee action 1 5.. '1 1
COMPT. USE ONLY

EFFECTIVE DATE FAC NUMBER AGENCY ACRONYM REQUEST NUMBER

Nellwr v 0SC

AGENCY NO_JAGENCY NAME

Officeof the State Comptroller

F.Y. | FUND| AGENCY SID |BUD REF REDUCE * INCREASE ™ ACCOUNT TITLE/PROJECT NUMBER
Allotment Allotment

201512001 ©SC15000] 12010| 2015 $15,000.00 Group Life Insurance

2015 |12001| 0SC15000| 12011| 2015 $645,000.00 Social Security Tax

201512001 OSC15000{ 12012| 2015 | 366000000  |oiaue Employees Health Services

REASON FOR ADJUSTMENT

To transfer $660,000 to the State Employees Health Services Cost

PR 4
B e i
A ’/3)) |
RN |
Bond Commission Date:
STATUTORY AUTHORITY (for adjustments in approprations) (Title) DATE SIGNED

| ; e
487 |State Comptroller ‘ 5 ;,}U--.«%

UNALLOTTED ! AVAILABLE BALANCE PPROVED (Secretary, Office of Policy and Management} DATE

|
l

l APPROVED (Governor) DATE
RECOMMENDED (Undersecretary, Bud. & Fin. Mgril} DATE ’

REVIEWED BY {Analyst)

= USE ONLY UNALLOTTED, ALLOTMENT, RESOURCES OF FUND
* |JSE ONLY UNALLOTTED, ALLOTMENT, RESOURCES OF FUND

ORIGINAL - OPM



_ Office of the State Comptrolier
Financial Advisory Committee (FAC} Transfer Reguest for FY 2015
Transportation Fund
June 11, 2015 | .
We are requesting to transfer funds within our Miscellaneous Fringe Benefit Accounts due to a
deficiency in the Active Healthcare Account.

Transportation Fund:

We request to transfer a total of $660,000 from the following accounts:

$15,000 Group Life: The group life account has a surplus due to lower than anticipated

costs
$645,000 Social Security: The Social Security has a surplus due to hiring delays

We are requesting to transfer to following account:

$660,000 Active Healthcare

The deficit in the Active Healthcare account in the Transportation Fund is due in large part to the

severe winter. The increased overtime funds expended for DOT employees and the shift of
employees from other funds to the transportation fund for snow removal resulted in a higher
than anticipated spend in Fringe Benefit costs. In addition to the $660,000, we are requesting
$2,340,000 in the deficiency bill.




DAS/BEST ‘ FAC. 4% (OIS -17 Connecticut Interactive, LLC
55 Farmington Ave DPH/DESPP Fees One Constitution Plaza, 8% Floor
Hartford, CT 06105 5/20/15 Hartford, CT 06103

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes, Section 4-60u, the Department bf Emergency
Services and Public Protection (DESPP) respectfully requests the Finance Advisory Committee
(FAC) approve vendor fees for payment processing of Long Term Care Health Facilities” (LTC)
requesté for pre-employment finger-print supported, state and national criminal history
records check {"background checks"”). Pursuant to Connecticut General Statute Section 19a-
491c, each LTC is required to obtain a pre-employment background check, prior to

extending an offer of employment to, or entering into a contract for, the provision of long-

term care services with any individual who will have direct access to a patient or resident of

a long-term care facility as defined in the statute. Connecticut Gerieral Statute, Section 19a-
491c authorizes the Department of Public Health DPH to prescribe the manner by which
.Jindividuals submit to the state and national criminal history records checks”, including

requiring DESPP to report the results of such checks to DPH.

The vendor will charge a 3% fee for each background check transaction. The proposed fee

structure is broken down as follows:

o Fee to DESPP for background check: $79.75, comprised of a $15.00 fingerprint
collection fee; $50.00 state criminal history record search fee; and $14.75 FBI national
criminal history record search fee. The FBI fee is lower for volunteer applicants,
currently $13.50, the $15.00 ﬁngerpriht collection fee and $50.00 state criminal
history record search fee remain the same. The total fee for volunteer applicants is

- $78.50. Note: Federal fee subject to FBI adjustment.

Vendor will charge LTC a 3% fee for each background check completed. In exchange for
its 3% fee, the vendor will provide an electronic, online secure payment processing
system allowing LTCs to pay for background checks via credit card or ACH payments.
The ‘payment processing service will allow LTCs the ability to setup a payment account in
advance and select their preferred method of payment. The payment processing system
will interface with DPH's existing Applicant Background Check Management System
(ABCMS) provided to LTCs. After receiving its 3% fée, the balance of the funds will be
processed by the vendor and transferred and deposited into the appropriaté DESPP

- accounts.




| DAS/BEST FAC Connecticut Interactive, LLC

. 1 55 Farmington Avenue DPH/DESPP Fees One Constitution Plaza, 8t Floor

| Hartford, CT 06105 5/20/35 ' Hartford, CT 66103 |

Projected transactions: 1250 per month.

Background

Public Act 12-2 of the June 2014 special session added language to C.G.S. Section 4-60u
that allows the Secretary of Office of Policy and Management (OPM) to "authorize any state
agency to enter into agréemen.ts with private and nonprofit entities to facilitate the public's
utilization of government services and programs electronically.” This language authorizes
self-funding models to improve government programs and services through information
technology advancements. Under this authority, OPM authorized the Department of
Administrative Services to ente.r into a competitive bidding process for a vendor to provide

eGovernment services to the executive branch.

Under the self-funded model, which is used by more than 25 states to fund eGovernment.

programs, a vendor derives revenues through the collection of administrative fees assessed
on certain high-volume transactions conducted on a state’s web portal aimed primarily at
business users who are willing to pay a small additional fee for expedited and enhanced

online customer service.

FAC approval of the 3% service fee proposed herein will allow the vendor to create an
electronic payment service to facilitate eGovernment services to Connecticut, including
customer service support with respect to LTC payments for background checks required

under Connecticut General Statutes, Section 19a-491c.

It is anticipated that the vendor's electronic payment portal for fingerprint-based criminal
history record checks will result in significant efficiencies in such transactions. In the absence
of an electronic payment portal, LTCs would either require individuals to personally pay for
such pre-employment background checks or require that LTCs provide applicants with
business checks (or cash) to submit at the time of fingerprinting, neither alternative presents
a viable solution. The cost of fingerprint-based background searches, for example, would
likely present a significant barrier to applicants entering the workforce. Also, both LTCs and
DESPP would likely experience cumbersome logistical issues were LTCs to provide applicants
with business checks (or cash) to submit to fingerprint processing technicians for payment.
For example, instances of applicants not "showing” for fingerprinting as well as account
tracking/refunds/customer service questions, etc, would prove inefficient, confusing and
costly to both DESPP and LTCs.




ALLOTMENT OR APPROPRIATION TO: STATE OF CONNECTICUT
ADJUSTMENT REQUEST BUDGET AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
B-107 REV 52008 QFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT
PAGE OF
ALLOTMENT ] APPROPRIATION APPROPRIATION DOCUMENT NUMBER
adjustment adjustment adjustment, requiring Finance
Advisory Committee action D O LO OO 1 04
COMPT. USE ONLY
EEFECTIVE DATE FAC NUMBER AGENCY ACRONYM REQUEST NUMBER
# . E-:: .
: & {,:)% et \ %) DOL40000 15-17
AGENCY NO. [AGENCY NAME
DOL40000 |Department of Labor
FY. | FUND| AGENCY SID  |BUD REF REDUCE * INCREASE ** ACCOUNT TITLE/PROJECT NUMBER
Unallotted Allotment
2015 (11000; DOL40000 | 12576 | 2015 $66,000.00 Veteran's Opportunity Pilot
2015 |11000| DOIL40000 | 10020 2015 $66,000.00 Other Expenses

REASON FOR ADJUSTMENT

The Department of Labor is requesting approval to transfer $66,000 from Fund 11000 SID 12576 "Veteran's Opportunity Pilot’ to Fund 11000 SI1D 10020
“Other Expenses” in order o cover the anticipated operational needs of the Agency for the remainder of the current fiscal year. The requested transfer of
funds to the *Other Expenses” account are available from the “Veterans Opportunity Filot” because this pilot pregram was newly appropriated in FY 2015
and incurred hiring and start up delays which generated budgetary savings. The funds transferred to "Other Expenses” will be used to fully fund Board
Member Fees for the Board of Mediation and Arbitration and the Board of Labor Refations. The transfer wili also provide assurance that the agency will be
able to meet all of its end of the year obligations for utilities and other recurring expenses. Transfer excess FY15 Veteran's Opportunity Pilot Funding to
Other Expenses to cover OE Deficit pursuant to CGS 4-87(a).

Bond Commission Date:

STATUTORY AUTHORITY (for adjustments in appropriafions)

REQUESTIYEFE

FICIAL (Signature)

{Tiie) DATE SIGNED

CGS 4-87(a) _ sy {/{_ﬁ@,{ﬁ%{f |Chief Fiscal Officer |5121/ 2015
”~ # ACTION
UNATTGTTED  AVAILABLE BALANCE "J-PPROVED (Secretary, Office of Policy and Managermient) DATE
REVIEWED BY {Analyst) é - ‘_ DAIE — ' . |
- . PEAH e -
o ),»:;:M__\ /:;:,,_.\______. %IL@ Q-J ﬁ@}& |E;§ 67 21 I 15 APPROVED {Govarmor) DATE

‘K,/F(ECOMMENDED (Undearsecrstary, Bud. & Fin. Mgmt)

DATE

* USE ONLY UNALLOTTED, ALLOTMENT, RESOURCES OF FUND
* |USE ONLY UNALLOTTED, ALLOTMENT, RESOURCES OF FUND

ORIGINAL - OPM




ALLOTMENT OR APPROPRIATION TO: STATE OF CONNECTICUT
ADJUSTMENT REQUEST BUDGET AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
B-107 REV 5/2008 OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT
PAGE 1 OF
[} ALLOTMENT [ ] APPROPRIATION X APPROPR!ATION DOCUMENT NUMBER
adjustment adjustment adjustment, requiring Finance
Adviscry Committee action D SS 1 00 "}
COMPT. USE ONLY ) ) .
‘ FAC NUMBER AGENCY ACRONYM REQUEST NUMBER -
: / QC’ ’g DDSM1 15-005
AGENCY NO. AGENCY NAME )
DDS50000 |Department of Devélopmenta! Services
F.Y. FUND AGENCY SID {BUD REF RERUCE * INCREASE ** ACCOUNT TITLE/PROJECT NUMBER
Allotted Allotment
2015| 11000 | DDS5000G | 10010 2015 $3,500,000.00 Personal Services
2015| 11000 | DDS50000 | 10020| 2015 $350,000.00 Other Expenses
20151 11000 | DDS50000 | 12185( 2015 $356,000.00 Clinical Setvices
2015 11000 | DDS50000 | 12340 2015 $640,000.00 Autism Services
2015 11000 | DDS50000 ([ 12521| 2015 $125,000.00 Suppl Payments for Med Svcs
2015 11000 | DDS500001{ 16108| 2015 $2,911,000.00 Empl Opp & Day Services
2015} 11000 | DDS50000(12192] 2015 $2,900,000.00 Early Intervention
20151 11000 | DDS50000 | 16122 2015 $4,982,000.00 Comm. Residential Services
Total $7,882,000.00 $7,882,000.00

REASON FOR ADJUSTMENT

Transfer of funds necessary to meet end of year requirements.

Bond Commission Date:

STATUTORY AUTHORITY (for adfustments in appropriations) REQUE, OFFICIAL (Signature, { Titfe) DATE SIGNED
i g R
CGS 4-87 ommlssmner | g/z ) /[;‘ >
' ACTION - '
UNALLOTTED / AVAILABLE BALANCE = JAPPROVED (Secrefary, mecy and Managemen) DATE
REVIEWED BY FApalyst)
W V1) ~ |
il wLLV g h "\O{?\\/W t)% APEROVED (Governor BATE

RECOMMENDED (Unde;

rsecretary, Bud. & Fij Mgmt ) "" g

* USE ONLY UNALLOTTED, ALLOTMENT, RESCURCES OF FUND
> USE ONLY UNALLOTTED, ALLOTMENT, RESOURCES OF FUND

ORIGINAL -

OPM



Finance Advisory Committee
Meeting June 11, 2015

The Department of Developmental Services requests the transfer of $7,882,000 from several
accounts to cover shortfalls in the Early Intervention and Community RGSIdentlal Services
accounts.

Personal Services (10010) — $3.5 million is available in the Personal Services account due to
retirements and other separations of staff, as well as delays in refilling certain positions. The
transfer amount is above and beyond the Personal Services holdback of $2,208,244 and
rescissions totaling $5,340,000.

Other Expenses (10020) - $350,000 is available in the Other Expenses account largely due to
managed reductions across a variety of areas including maintenance and repairs at state-owned
facilities, supplies, IT and legal costs. The transfer amount is above and beyond the Other
Expenses holdback of $79,286 and rescissions totaling §$1,099,704.

Clinical Services (12185) — $356,000 is available in the Clinical Services account through
reduced reliance on pool nursing services. Those funds have been redirected towards improved
clinical supports for individuals who have significant behavioral needs. The net effect of these
changes allow the department to achieve the rescission of $215 036 as well as the requested
transfer amount.

Autism Services (12340) — $640,000 is available in the Autism Services account due to the
prolonged ramp-up period for the Early Childhood Autism Waiver (services for high needs three
and four year-olds). The transfer amount is above and beyond the rescission of $131,876.

Supplemental Payments for Medical Services {(12521) — $123,000 is available in the
Supplemental Payments for Medical Services account due to a declining residential census at

Southbury Training School. The transfer amount is net above and beyond the rescissions
totaling $263,905.

Employment Opportunities & Day Services (16108) — Funding of $2.9 million is available in the
Employment Opportunities & Day Services account. Day providers are reimbursed based on the
actual atiendance of the people they support. Additionally, savings are attributable to changes in
a person’s medical, behavioral or living situation. The transfer amount is beyond the rescissions
totaling $5.0 million.

The amounts are being transferred to cover the following needs:

Early Intervention (12192) — $2.9 million is necessary to support a 3.4% enrollment beyond the
2014 level and higher than anticipated individuals with autism spectrum disorder diagnoses
resulting in higher direct service units and supplemental service costs for children in need of
intensive services. In addition, there has been an increase in the number of Medicaid eligible
children (from 50% in FY 2014 to over 60% in FY 2015) resulting in a reduction of commercial
insurance receipts that offset program costs.




Community Residential Services (16122) — A transfer of $4,982,000 is necessary to cover the
shortfalls in the Community Residential Services account resulting from a variety of reasons.
Prior year actions to address funding reductions were addressed with one time savings efforts
instead of addressing structural {ssues. Additional shortfalls have resulted from ongoing

emergency placements.

: Reduce
Personal Services : $3,500,000
Other Expenses 350,000
Clinical Services 356,000
Autism Services 640,000
Suppl. Payments for Medical Services 125,000
Employment Opportunity & Day Services 2,911,000

Total $7.882,000

Early Intervention
Community Residential Services
- Total

Increase

$2.900,000
4,982,000
$7.,882,000




ALLOTMENT OR APPROPRIATION TO: _ STATE OF CONNECTICUT
ADJUSTMENT REQUEST BUDGET AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
B-107 REV 5/2008 OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT
PAGE 1 QF 1
ALLOTMENT I:l APPROPRIATION |1| APPROPRIATION DOCUMENT NUMBER
adjusiment adjustment adjustment, requiring Finance
Advisory Committee action DOT9820
COMPT. USE ONLY
EFFECTIVE DATE FAC NUMBER AGENCY ACRONYM REQUEST NUMBER
~ G TV
| NISISEN G DOT 13943
AGENCY NO. |AGENCY NAME
57000 Department of Transportation
F.Y. | FUND | AGENCY SID  |BUD REF] REDUCE * INCREASE ** ACCOUNT TITLE/PROJECT NUMBER
Allotment Allotment
201512001 DOT57000( 12175 2015 | $ 2,1563,300.00 Bus Operations
201512001 | DOT57000( 12378 | 2015 $  2,153,300.00 ADA Para-transit Program
$ 2,153,300.00 $ 2,153,300.00 Total
REASCON FOR ADJUSTMENT

See attached

)

STATUTORY AUTHORITY ({for adjusimenis in appropriafions)

Sec. 4-87

REQUE ‘?W g / (Title) -
W 74 eyt |Bureau Chief

DATE SIGNED

sy

ACTION

UNALLOTTED / AVAILABLE BALANCE

REVIEWED BY (Analysi)

CATE

o A =IETAS

IAPPROVED (Secretary, Office of Poficy and Management) DATE

APPRCVED (Govemor) DATE"

DATE

RECCMMENDED (Undersecretary, Bud. & Fbyﬁgmt.{/

* USE ONLY UNALLOTTED, ALLOTMENT, RESOURCES OF FUND
** USE ONLY UNALLOTTED, ALLOTMENT, RESOURCES OF FUND

ORIGINAL -

OFM



Finance Advisory Committee
Meeting June 11, 2015

The Department of Transportation {Department) requires the transfer of $2,153,300 to its ADA Para-
Transit Program appropriation, from the Department’s Bus Operatlons Appropriation to cover operating
requirements for the remainder of the fiscal year.

The transfer of funding to the ADA Para-Transit Program is required to address a shortfall in this
mandated program, where monthly expenditures for the remainder of the year are projected to exceed
budgeied amounts.

Funds are available in the Bus Operations appropriations due to the recent approval of Federal
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement (CMAQ) funds to offset CT/astrak operations.

FUND - SID  Appropriation Title Transfer Amount
12001-12378  ADA Para-Transit Program $2,153,300

Total Transfers In $2,153,300
12001-12175 Bus Operations (£2,153,300)

Total Transfers Out {$2,153,300)




: Deﬁartment of Transportation e
Explanation of Finance Advisory Committee Item @Q 5=l |

The Mianus River at Cos Cob Harbor in Greenwich has federal boating/shipping channels under-
the jurisdiction of the U.S. Atmy Corps of Engineers (USACE); which is responsible for
maintenance dredging of this river channel. Historically, USACE dredging is funded through
Congressional appropriations; sometimes with contributions from the affected municipalities.

When the Department of Transportation {Department) determines that the Mianus River is in
need of maintenance dredging and no federal money is.available to fully fund the dredging -
project, the Department seeks State bond authorization from the General Assembly, and, if
obtained, allocation and bond authorization is sought from the State Bond Commission. Here,
State funding was made available through Public Act 11-57, Section 32(f) and Public Act 13-
239, Section 32(f) (Attachment 1). On March 13, 2013, and May 11, 2015, the State Bond
Commission approved the request by the Department for $3,000,000.00 for dredging the Mianus
River at Cos Cob Harbor in Greenwich (Attachment 2).

Tt is in the State’s best interest for this channel to be maintained, and, where, as here, federal
money is not available to fund or fully fund maintenance dredging projects, such projects would
not proceed without State funding. '

In order for the Department to pass the State funding to the USACE, such that the USACE will
commence the work, the USACE requires the Department to enter into 2 Memorandum of
Agreement (MOA) with the USACE that covers each project. The MOAs are virtually non-
negotiable, with the USACE providing the required language.

Included in the MOASs is a USACE-required indemnification provision whereby the Department
agrees to “hold and save the [Federal] Government free from all damages arising from the
Maintenance Work, except for damages due to the fault or negligence of the [Federal ]
Giovernment or its contractors.” The Department’s ability to so agree to indemnify the federal
government is dependent on the Governoz, with the approval of the Finance Advisory
Committee, signing an “assurance”; generally to the effect that the State will hold the United
States harmless. The statutory ability for the Governor to do so is set forth in § 25-83 of the

Connecticut Genera! Statutes, which provides: -

The Governor, with the approval of the Finance Advisory Committee, is authorized to
give assurances that the state will hold and save the United States free from claims or
damages resulting from any project or system for the improvement of navigation of any
harbor or river or for the protection of life and property against damage by floods, erosion
or tidal flooding, including all claims and damages resulting from any reconstruction,
repair or maintenance of any such improvement or protection project or system, and to
enter into an agreement with the federal government for such purpose. {Attachment 3).

The Assurance under consideration for your approval is pursuant to this statutory requirement.
(Attachment 4).







Be it eaacted by the Senate and House (sz Represeni:atwes in General Assemb}y

- convened:

Section 1. (Effective July 1, 2011} The State Bond Commission: shal”i have power, in

accordance with the pI‘OViSiDﬂS 0:E sections 1 to 7, inclusive,-of this act, from time to time

to authorize the issuance of bonds of the state in-one ormore seties and in principal
amotnts i the aggregate, not exceeding § 239,146,556.

Sec. 2 (Eﬁ‘écfwa July 1,2011) The procecds:af the sale of borids described in séctions 1 to

' 7, dnclusive, of thisact, to the-extent Hereinafter stated, shall be used for the purpose of
acquiring, by purchase or condemnation, undertaking, constmctmg, reconstructing,
improving or equipping, or purchasing land or buildings or-improving sites for the
projects hereinafter described, including payment of architectural, engineering,
demolition or related costs in connection thexewith, or of payment of theicost 6f long—

‘tange capital programiming and space utilization studies as hereinafter stated:

* K %




Sec. 32. (Effective July1, 2072) The proceeds of the sale of the bosids described in sections 31 tor
38, inclusive, of this act, shall be-used forthe purpose of providing }IagI‘axatséin-‘aid.-and Other




Substitute Senate Bill MQMZ

Public Act No. 13-239

: _-AN ACT AUTHORJ‘ZING AND ADJUSTING BONIS QF THE STATE FOR CAPITAL:‘

GAAP DEFFCITAND OTHER PURPOSES B SR

" IMPROVEMENTS, TRANSPORTATION, ELIMINATION OF THE ACCUMULATEE

‘Be it enacted by fhe Senate and Housc of Representatwes o Generai Assemblyr |

convened:

.Secfi:én-lg_*(ﬁjﬁ%cfi@;e July 1, 2013) The State Bond Commissior shall have power, in
-.ageordance with ?the:.-fprmﬁisiﬁn_s of this :s.eciiﬁn--faﬂﬁ---sacﬁcjﬁséﬁc@ Ei',-.ii’?iclrusiv.e;.-ofi-vthis--ﬁ'::’t;-------- e

from Hme to time to gufhorize the issuande of bonds of the state i ohe of fhofé seties.

and inprincipal amounts in the aggregate, not exceeding $316,120,522;

Sec. 2. (Eﬁécfme ;?uiy 1,2013) -The-pr:ﬁce‘_edé of the sale of bonds described n sections T

to 7, inclusive, of thissact, to the extent hereinafter stated, ‘sjhiail be used for the purposé

of acquiring, by purchase or condemmation, imderfaking, constructing, reconstructing,”

imiproving or equipping, or purchasing land of buildings er improving sifes for the
projects hereitiafter described, including payment of architectural, engineering,
demmh%mn or related costs in c:cmneeﬁon theae 'th- or of paymen‘c of the ces’c of long-

Sec. 32, (Eﬁectwe Jitly 1, 2014) The proceeds of the sale Of the bonds described in
sections 31 to 38, inclusive, of this.act shall be used for the purpose of providing grants-
insaid and other financing for the projects, programs.and puirposes hereirafter stated:










- Chistopher Davis - :“"; R

 Invited Co-Chal

MINUTES .OF THE MEETING
OF THE ._
STATE BOND COMMISSION

Hald ifr Room 1 E Lf,fg.iszt.a;tivaf{?fﬁce_-gw din gon May 11, 2015
Present and Voting: . .

‘Danne| P. Malloy , Governor and Chairman .
‘Beijamin Barnes. Secretary of the Office of Policy and Managérment
S Secretary of the Commission
George C.Jepsen Attorniey General
3 Kﬁvjn P {meﬂ e StateCGmptralier O e .
Denise L. Nappiey State Treasurer '
Melody A. Curtey |
" Carlo"beone

_ ‘Member of the Joint Standing

R B _ - Committee-on Finatice, Revenue and Bonding

. L. Scott Frantz. © . -Senatorand Ranking Member of the Joint Standing - -
R B LA B S R O S it A

~ Josseph Verrangia

FRanki

L]

 Representative Betty Boukizs; Represeritative Livy Foren; Representative Jonathan Stelnberg

Other Attendees:

- Lieutentant -Governar ‘Nancy Wyman; Represéntative Buddy Altobello; Representative |
Rovere; Dan Birmingham, Hawkins, Delafield and Wood, Gignn & /
- Dawson, Updike Kelley and Speliacy; Keisha Palimer, Robinson and Gole; Frank Clear

] Pullman
and-Comiey; Briuce Chiudwick, Shipmap and Goodwin; Sarah Sanders, Bettina Ferguson; Kristin’
Wirtanen, Treasufer's. Office; Doug Moore, Glenn Knapsack, Terrence Reid; Department of
Administrative Services; Michael Murphy, Linda Mifler, Office.of Fiscal Analysis: Diana Palmer,
House Democrats; Commissioner Catherine Smlth, Deputy Commiilssioner Ron Angelo, Joyce
Herriot, Department of Economic and Community Development; Commissioner Robert Kiee,
Depattment of Energy and Envivonmental Protection;: Deputy Commissioner Cheryl Cepelak,
Steven Link, Departrient of Correction; ‘Harrlet Feldlaufer, -Amipara ‘Garcid, Office of -Early:
‘Chiidhood; Stephen DiPistre, Doreen DelBlanco, Departmant of Mental Health and Addiction
Sefvices; Commissionar James Redeker, Bob Card, _ .
tazzaro, Capital Region Development’ Authority; Joanne Lombardo, Laura Crufkshank,
Unlversity of Connecticut; Mark Gjakian, Paul Mounds; Governor's Office: Deputy Secretary
Susan Weisselberg, Gian-Carl Casa, Tom Fiore, Paul Potamianos, April Capone, Garrett

. Eucailito] Brian Tassinar, Steve Kitowicz, OFfice ‘of Pollcy and Manisgement and Metnbers of

the Press. .
BRSO R W WRK K &

As proyided at the feorganization meeting-of the Commission held on July 28, 1978 Governor
Dannel P. Malloy, as Chairman, called the meeting to orderat 1 “a.m. on Monday, May 11,
2015 after noting the dresance-of 8 quorusm and the Secretary of the Office of Policy and
Management, as Secretary, recorded the minutes of the meeting,

Upoh a motion duly made snd seconded, jtawas voted fo apprave the minutes of the meeting
heid onMarch 17, 2015, __ :

Rybacki, Day Pitney; Sandy

- Departmént of Transportation; Tony -







SECTIONS 12 THROUGH 19 OF PUBLIC ACT 13-239OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE

OF CONNECTICUT, JANUARY 2013 SESSION, AS AMENDED, (ANACT. AUTHORIZING AND
" ADJUSTING BONDS OF THE STATE FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, TRANSPORTATION,
ELIMINATION OF THE ACCUMULATED GAAP DEFICIT AND GTHER PURPOSES) -

Under Sectlons 12:4hrotigh 19 of Public Act 13-239 of the Geheral Assembly of the State

of Connecticut, fanuary 2013 Sessien, as amendet {the “Act’), ‘there was filed with the

Commission one-or more requests, sidned by or on behalfof the Secratary of the @fﬁce of Policy-

and Management or by or on behalf of an officer, department or agency referrad to in the Act,
“dated May 13, 2075, and entitled: "Retuest Nos: 7 and 8 to'the State Bond Comraission Pursuant
1o Secton 15- cf Public.ACt 13-239 of the G
2013 Session, as amended, for Authorization of $41,000,000 Bonds of the State for Purposes
Described tn Sectiol 13 ¢f sald - Act®, in formand substance as requlred by faw for authorlzati&n

E:H bands far the, purpeses described in Section 13 of the Act.

ax;aiam ahd dascuss with the Cemm:ssian the jtems mem%aned in the reqUest ar: requests After
review of the i‘tem, it wasvotad 1o approve the same for the amounts. set forth below

 BOND FUND
ACCGUNT

'.j;REgU

aral Assembly. of the State of Connectieut, January .

R _itmprovements ant program: mduﬁirtg plaﬂmng,
' pro erty acqulsition, sit praparation construction

Theteupon there was submitted to the Conirilssion, in wiiting, a. proposed form of a.

nesoiutmn o authnri::e pm’saant to Pubiic Act ’EB 239 tha issuancﬁ of tha bmds referred 0 m

.....

Bonds @F the State af Cennecticut Fursuaﬂt to Section 13 of Public Act 13 239 m‘ the Generai

Assembly of the State of Connecticut january 2013 Sessimn, s amended “

After re\fiew aml discussinn nf the decumaﬂts 50 Heci a.nd submittad and upcm watlon

" Section” 3 2@ sf the General Stam;tes of C@nnect:tut and cnnsistmg ef the Gowamar, the
Treasurér, the Comptrotler, the Aite“rney General, the Secretary. of the Office of Bollcy. and
Management; the Comimissioner of the Department of Administiative Se

Revienue and Bonding of the Generai Assembly of the State,

DOES HEREBY FIND THAT. there has been filed with the State Bond ﬁnmmrssmn o0 O
more requests by or on behalf of ‘the Secretary of the Office of Poilcy and ‘Management -of the

Aces and. the Co- -
chalrpersons and the ranking min&ﬂty members of the joint Standing Commilttee on Finanhce,




‘State of Connecticut for the autbor&zat}eﬁ of the bonds hereinafter mentioned, which request is.
'dated May ‘E‘t 2015 and entitled “Request Nos.. 7 and B t{; the Sta,te Band Cummlssmn Pursuaht

2ﬁ?3 Saessmn, as &mended fm’ A&therlzar&on of .‘M} OOO GGD Bohds a*f“ Ehe S‘tate far Purposes-
Describadin Section 13 of said Act”;

THAT sald request is sighed by or on behalf of the Secretary of the Office of Pohcy and
Managemant or by or on behalf of an officer, department, or agency. referred to in the Act, and®
all stich terms and conditions as the State Bond Commission requires.are stated thereln and the
reguest or requests are in all other respects sufficient for authorization of bonds of the State
under o1 pursuant to Sectioh 13 of Public Act 13-238 of the Gareral Assembly -of the State of:
Conpecticut, January 2013 Session, as. amended; INCLUDING THAT the agenda of the State Bond.
Comimissian mestdhg was madé avallable to the membérs of the Commi smr; on May 4, 2015,
~yighich wWas hot Tater than five: CS) business days prior to'the meeting an i ; With § 3~

213(93(2) of the Connecticyt General Statm;es The agenda, or s&:ppo mg documents thereta

'praject or-pUrpess on such ageﬁda, tnclugh mg any ccr_t ng nc’y fu nds and, any reuse ar reafior:at;en
of fuings previously ap;:sra\red for any-other use or proj

the pro_;ects or purpases descrlbed in suc%; item. of the agenda, as W{—llf as If apphcabi___

""tc be constructeﬁ or at;qmred am:l any aﬁiwssry statentent rega;d G the S )
Development Policies Plan required by Section 16a-31 of the General Statutes amd THAT the
authorlzatmn of stich bonds will be in the bestiinterests of the State; and

_ DVOES HEREBY DIRECT THAT all federal, private and other moneys now available or
hereafterto be made avallable for costs In connection with the project or'purpose described and
identified in said request by oron behalf of the Secretary of the Office of- Policy and Management
shall beadded to the State moneys available or becoming available under sald Act for stich profect”
and be-used for-such project as if constituting such Staté moneys; am:!

The aggragate amount of General State Purposes Bonds (20? 3 Act)-authorized to date
pursuant to Section 13 of the Act; including the $41,000,000 authorized by this resclution, is
$74,080,000-of which amount $31,930,000 bonds: ﬁave been preyt lously issued.

18




Section 2, The form,. date, maturities and other detatls- of such authorized but-
unissued bonds shall be hereafrer-determined’ By this Commissidh or by the State Treasureracting.
in accotdance With procedurés to-bé established by this Commission,

{items 12-13)

SUBSECTION (hX1)-OF SECTION 13.OF PUBLIC.ACT 13-239 OF THE-GENERAL. ASSEMBLY OF THE
STATE OF CONNECTICUT, 2013:SESSION, AS AMENDED, (AN ACT AUTHORIZING AND ADJHSTING
-BONDS OF THE STATE FOR GAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, TRANSPORTATION, ELIMINATION OF

" AGCUMULATED GAAP DEFICIT AND OTHER PU. R?O‘SES)

! :{Jnder Section 13 of the abovée mentioned Plblic Act; the State Bond Commission voted to
approve 4§ request of the Department of Education-to approve the use:of previousty allocated
" “funds availablein the amount of §1,485,160:t0 provide grants-in-aid for the purposes of
reallocating costs for capital start-up costs related to development of new Interdistrict magnet
schools under Sheff vi O'Naill.

qtem 19

19







SECTIONS 31 THROUGH 38 OF PUBLIC ACT 13-239 OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE
OFCONNECTICUT, JANUARY 2013 SESSION, AS AMENDED, (AN.ACT AUTHORIZING AND-
ABJUSTING BONDS OF THE STATE FOR-CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, TRANSPORTATION,
ELIMINATION OF THE AGCUMULATED GAAP DEFICIT AND GTHER PURPOSES)

Under Sections 37 thmugh 38 af Puibli¢ Act 13-239 of the: General Assﬁmbiy of the State
of ‘Connecticut, January 2013 Session, -as .amended Tthe "Act?, there was filed with the”
Commission.one of more requests, sighed by or-on behalf-of the Secretary of the Office of Policy
ahd Management of by.or on belalf:of an officer, c%epartment or-agency’ referred to in the Act,

- dated May 11, 2015, and entitled: “Reguest No. 3 to the State Bond Commission Pursuant to
Section 34 of Pu:blac AeL 13- -239 of the General Assemby of the State of Connecticut, January
2013 Session, as amended, for Authorization of $3,505,508 Bonds of the State for Purposes
Described in Section 32 of satd Act”, in-form and substahce as required by !aw f@r authxanzatien .
of bends for the purposes: descrtbe::i in Sectiory 32 of the Act. : _

ThiaSecretary of the Office of Policy: atid Management or hs_s des;gnee ‘ther pmceéded £
explain and discuss with the Cominission the ems mentioned in the fequest or requests. After
review. of the. item, it'was vateé 0. apiprove the same for the amount set forth: baiow

resoiumm to am: %:ﬂ':'ze gaur uant i‘e Pubhc Act 13 239 tha |ssuance ﬁf the h&nds ref"erred to o
the reguestand entitfed "Resolution of the State Bond Comimission Authotizing $3,505,508 Bands-
of the State of Conpecticut’ Pursuant to Settion 32 of Public Act 13~2390f the General Assembly
-of the State of Connecticut, January 2013 Session, as amandad.”

- After review.and discussion of the: documents so Tiled and submitted and upon motion
duly made, seconded and carfied, the Conmmission. adﬂpted the resolution as follows:

The State Bong: Camm:ssmn of the State-of Connecticut, exdsting under and by virtue of

Section 3-20 of the General Statutes of Connecticut and consisting of the Governot;. the.

Treasurer; the Cemp’cra]ler the: Attorney Genigral, the Secretary of :the Office of Polity and

Managemuent, the Commissioner of the Department of Administrative Services and the Co-~

chairpersons and the ranking minority ivembers of the Joint Standing Camm;{tee on Finance,
_Revenue and Bonding of the General Assenibly of the State, C e e :

DOES HEREBY FIND- THAT there Has been filed with the State Band Cominission one of
‘mére reguests by oron behalf of the Secretary iof the Office .of Policy and Managemarit of the
State of Connecticut for the authorization of the bonds hereinafter menitloned, which requestis”
dated May T 1 me 5 anr] er}titied “Rec;uxast Na 3 te th&State Bond Commissmn Pursuant t@ Secﬁoh




Session, as amended, for Authorization of 33,505,508 Bonds of the State for Purposes Describe.d_
Jr Section 32 of sald Act';

THAT sald request Is signed by of on baha¥f of the Secretary of the Office-of Policy and
5Maaagemant or by-or on behalf of an officer, department, or agency referred toin the Act, and
all such terms and conditions as. the State Bond Commission requires.are stated therein and the.
reqiiast of reguests are in all other respects sufficient for. authorization of bonds of the State
unider or pursuant t Section 32-of Public Act 13-239 of the General Assembly of the State of
Connecticut, january 201 3 Sassion, as aAmended INCLUDING THAT the agendd of the State Bond
Commissiot meeting was made avaliable to the embets of ‘the Commisslon on May 4, 2075,
which was notlater than five (5) business days prior to the meeting and in-accordance with § 3
20(e)(2} of the Connecticut General Statutes, The agenda; or suppm*tmg documents. thereto, -
5mciﬁded a refaremce to Public Act 13-239, which is the source of any fundsto be useé for such
& on'stich agenda, includinganycontingendy funds.a d_ ¥
of funds previously approved for any othér use or project, as the source of fun iise
‘the projects or purposes deseribed in such item of the agenda, as el as, | i apphx:able. the
notations of.any Uutsude spurcesof funds receiveci _

shall be addec{ to the State mmeys avaziabl’e m‘ becammg avaslable under sald Act for sur:h prolact
‘and be Used for such project 4% if constitiiting such State mcmeys and :

The aggregate amount of Geperal State Purposes Bonds: (2613 Act) authorized to date
pursuant to Section 32 of the Act, including the $3,505,508 authorized by this reselution; is-
$33,505,508 of which-amount ng bonds ha\fe besp prev;o_siy issuet.

Section 2. The form, date, matirities and other detalls of such atthorl zad but
unissued bonds.shall be hereafter determined by this:.Commiission or by the State Traasurer acting-
in-accordance with procedures to be-established by this Commission.

hem 17) '
7 25







SECTIONS 31 THROUGH 38 OF PUBLIC ACT NO. 11-57 OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE
STATEOF CONNECTICUT, JANUARY 2011 SESSION, AS AMENDED, (AN ACT AUTHORIZING
BONDS OF THE STATE FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZING SPECIAL TAX OBLIGATION.
BONDS OF THE STATE FOR TRANSPORTATION PURPOSES AND AUTHORIZING STATE GRANT
COMMITMENTS FOR SCHOOL BUILDING PROJECTS)

, Under Sections 31 through 38 of Public Act No. 11-57 ofthe General Assembily of the.
State ‘of Connecticut, January 2011 Session; as amended. {the “Act™, there was filed ‘with the
Commission one or more reguests, signed by oron hehaif of the Secretary of the Office-of Policy
and Management. or by or on behalf of an officer; dapartment or agency referred to inthe Act,
dated May 113, 2015, 4nd entitiad: "Reguest Nos. 12 and 13 o ihe State Bond Tommission.
Pursisant to S&cﬂan 34 of Public Act No. 11=57 of the Generdl Assembly of e ‘State of
Connecticut, January 201 1 Session, as. amended For Authotization of $10,994;492 Bonds of the
‘State for Purposes Described in.Se tion 32 of sald Act”, in form and substance as reguired by faw
For autherxzation of bonds for the purpgses describ&d inSection 32 of the A€t

‘Tha Saeretary f;«f the Office of Policy and Managementiorhis deslgnee then procesded to
- explain and discuss with the Commission the ltems mentioned in the request or Fequests; After

revxew of the item, it was yoted: m appmve the same-for the ameursi"s set forth below

o solpruN

AR _-jR ,gmn b-mwaﬁeid recieve!enment grant anci e T
A “lgap fu ide funding fo brawnﬁeid S

programs established p: 3
KK, and the staffmg aﬂd marketmg of such
: =:pmg§ams R

Thetsupon there was submstted te the Commission, iy weiting, a proposed form of a
resolution to authorize pursiant to Pubilic Act No. 11-57 the issuance of the bond: aferred toin
the request and entitled "Resolution of the State Bond Caminisslon Authorizing L4927
Bonds of the State of Connecticut Pursuant to Section. 32 of Public Act No. 11-57 af:the Generai*
Assembly.of the State of Connectlout, january 2017 Session, as amended: d

After review and discussion of the doctments 's¢ filed and submitted and upon motion
duly iiade, seconded ant-cartied, the Commission adoptedithe résalution as follows:

The State Bond Comimission of the State-of Connecticut, existing under and bv virtue of
Section: 3-20 -of the -General Statutes of Cannecticut and consisting of the Gevam@r, #he
Treasurer, the Comgtreiier, the Attamay General, the Secretary ‘of the Office of Policy and

31




’ Mahagement, the Comm%ssm:‘ier of the Department of Construction’ Services and the Co-
chairpersons and the ranking minofity members of the Jolnt: Stahding Comm;ttee on Finatce,
Revenue and Bonding.of the Gereral Assembl ty-of the State, .

DOES HEREBY FIND THAT there has been fifed with the' State Bond Commissioh ona or.

more requests by of 'on behalf of the Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management of the
State of Connecticut for the suthorlzation of the bonds hereinafter-mantioned, which raguest is
dated May 11, 2015, and entitied "Reguest Nos. 12 and 13 to the Stite Bond Cormission
Pursua,at to Sectian 34 Gf Pubi:c Act ch 12 5?‘ af the Generai Assemb!y af rhe State of

State fnr Purpcses Desar: bed in Sectmn 32 of. satd Ar:t*’
THAT said request Is signed by.or-on behaf aof the ‘Secretary of the Office of Policy ant

: Management or'by ot oh behaif"af an efﬁcar depar‘s:ment, or ag_ency referred‘.
all sich terms:and conditions: { '

egu :
reuuast oF requests are i all n' At respects sufﬁment for autherizat lon of bcneis ﬂf ‘che State--

under or aursuam to. Sactmn 32 of Pubizc Act Nn 11—«57 9? the G ﬁerai Assembly of the State of-

B : : reviousfy appmved for any othe;* usse 'or ;:r'"'
- beused ﬂ:xr the pi‘o,}BCt oF pi bed i
o xhe mt&timns af any out

iy sratement frony the

"‘In..the Act and"

'tatutes Qf Connacticut for

: : _nt reqmred to- be ft}eci with the Secretary f'the
Bfﬂte cf ?oiscy and Management if 56 requ:rad by the Secretary, pursuant to-Section 4b- 23;,- as
amended of the General Statutes of Connecticut,.a statement as to the full cost of the pro (
purposewhen completed and the estimated operating cost forany structure, equipmetit or fat:t iy

. tobeconstructad or at:quu’ed and any advisory statament regarding the State Conservation and
‘Development Polidies Plari required by Section 16a-31 of the General Statutes: and THAT the
-authorizationof such honds will Be In the best tnterests of the State; and

DOES HEREBY DIRECT THAT all federal, -private and mher moneys now avallable or
hieteafter to be made available for costs in connection with the project or purpass described-and
identified ln-satd request by or on behaif of the Secretary of the Office of, Policy and’ Managemant
shali'be added to the State moneys avaitable ot becoming avallable under said Act for suchproject:

and be used for such project as if constititlng such State toneys: and-

iz




~ The aggregate amount of Géneral State Purposes Bonds (2011 Act) authorized to date
pursuant to Sectian 32 of the-Act, including the $10,994,492 authorlzed by this resolution, is
$53,173,746.00 of which amount $33,295,241.36 bonds have been previously isstied.

Section 2 Th J .
utilssued bonds-shall be heréafter determined by this Commis:

: . : : umilssion or by the State Treastrer acting
ih acesrdance with procedures to be established by this Commission.

{tems 22-23)

33

The form, date, matarities and other detalls of such autherized but




. . .
.,v..
i i . . w . & = + . v
. i . 3 o .4 B
i ) . A
. * . )




MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE
'STATE BOND COMMISSION
Held niRoorn 1E, Legisiative Office Building on March 13, 2013
Present and Voting:

Daninel 7: Malloy Gavernor and Chairman

_Karen Buffikn ~ Daputy Seeretiry.of the Office of Policy and Managemem .
‘Sucretary of the Commission
George C, ,lepsen : Attarney General:
- Kevin Ry R Stats Comptroller
&4 Deputy State Treasurer
- ‘Donald DeFronzo Acting Cemmxssioner, Departmem of Constrasction
Bervices

Johm'W, Fonfara _ Senate_r ang Ca-Chatr cf the japmt Standing Cammittee on

Offwf Atte::dee&z

Repmsentatwe Budﬂy Atwbeiie Frank Clearly; Put}man and Cemiey, Kejsha Paimer,
Robinson and Cole; Sandy Dawson, Updike Kelley and “Speliacy; Bruce Chudwick, Shipman
and ‘Gootwin; Narmita Shah, Day Pitney; Lawie Hall, Hawkins, Delafield and Wood; Deputy
Treasurer Chilstihe Shaw, Sarah. S:strlciarsﬁl Sharon Peay, Peter McAlpine, Treasurer’s Office;
Députy Comptroller Marty Carisen: Deputy Cominissioner Pasquale Salemi, Tereice Reid,
Department of Construction Servites; Dolig Moore, Glenn Knapsack, Shane Mallory,
Departinent: of Administrative Services; Lisa. Hammersiey, Senate Rep Ken Saccente,

House Democrats; Mary Finnegan, John Chaput, Finance Revenue and Bonding Committes; -
Anne: Brannaa Carroll, Legisiative Commissioner's Office; Linda Miller, Office of Fiscal
is; -Commissioner- ‘Catherine Smith Deputy Commis; 'aner Ron Angelo Joyce Heriot,
Departmem of Economic and -Community Development; Deputy Commissioner Joseph
Perking, Department of Veteran's Affalrs; Commifssloner James Redecker, Bob Card, Pam
Sucatd, Department of Transportation; Commissioner Sharon Palmer, Department of - Laber“
Louis Magnareil-;-- Mike Last, Agricultural ‘Experiment Station; Peg gerald, Darla Kovel,

: s‘ing Fi ance Authariry, Rabert Sheeley, Southern Connecticut State
Health and Addiction Services: Mark
Pubhc Protection; Mark ‘Qjakian, Brian
_ffaca, Gtan Cari Casa, Paui Potam;aﬂss

S ﬁ'?z—’i’ i ¥




As provided at:the ?eargamzatmn meeting of the Commission heid onjuly 28, 1978 Governor
Dannel P, Mgl
13,2013 after noting the presence of a.quorum and the Secretary-of the Office of Policy and
‘Management, as’ ‘Secrétary, recorded the minutes-of the meeting.

Upon a.motion duly made and seconded, it was veted to-approve the minutes of the meeting
held on Januaw 25,2013, ' .

v, as Chairman, called the meeting to order ag 10:31 a:m; on Wednesday# March -







SEC?' ONS 31 THRQL%GH 38 OF PUBLIC ACT NO: 17=57 OF THE. GENERA%. ASSEMELYS THE .
STATE OF COHMECTMUT JAN{}ARY 2013 SESStON AS AMEMDE@ {AN ACT AETHO i\}(} .

BGNDS OF THE STATE FGR TRANSPQRT;&T!GN PURPGFSES AND AUTH{}R Z?N{I STATE GRANT
COMMITMENTS FOR SCHOOL BUILDING PRGYECTS) '

Unider: Sections 37 through 38 of Fublic Act:Mo, 11-57 of the Generai Assembly of the
State 6 Connecticut, January 2017 Session, as amended (the “Act’), there was filed 'With the
Commission one of more requests, signed by or on behalf of the Seere‘tary of the Office of .
Policy and Management or by-oran behalf of an officer, dapartment or agency.refarred to I the
Act, dated March 13, 2013, and entitled: "Request No, 2 %o the State Bond Commission Pursuant
to Section 34 of Pubilc Act No. 11-537 of the General Assembly of the State of Connacticut,
January 2011 Session;-as amended, for Authorization of $21,350;000 Bonds of the*State for .
Purposes Described in Sectlon 32 of sald Act’, in form and substance as required by laiw for
authotizationof bonds fcr the: PUTPOSES described in Section 32 of the Act, -

The Secretary-of fha Office of Pollcy and Management-or His desighee ther procasded to
_axpiam and discusswith the Commission the items mentiohed in the request of reque:sts After
k r_ev_‘iaw of: thg__i’ggm, it w_as ted to:approve. the same far the amaunts set farzh be oW

e e } TR e aamnw&a s L T
L Eguﬁﬁ..,,mm[gcl '_: : s 5:__3” gccgg;;\; émg; EN Sonni s
....... o o 12052

S G;ants~i
" marinas, |
" diredtion, vrovid
~conducta smdy of the stral
: _-deveiaprment inthe New Haven, New Lond_e_n _and

A, Maintenance dredding of the New. Havan Harbor
' Ehannel $70,000,000 :

A Phase_ a'dfedging of Norwallk Harbor -

B, Dre : ging of £heat areas of the Mystic River in
Stomngton and Grotonmear the Mystic Seapoft:~
$3;500,000

B Mamtanance dredgmg of Warhersfieid Covg:~
7,100,000

Fe Bredgmg of the of the Saybrook'Shoal and Quter
Bar gn the Connecticut River below the |-95 Bildge:
-m @td.Saybroek Old Lyme ami Lyme - $] ;000,000

bﬁc Act Nc, 1 1- S? thve issuante af the bcmds referrad o
in the requesr amgi antit @d "Resokutfen of the State Bond ‘Cofmmission Authorizing $21,350,000
Bonds of the State-of Conpecticut Pursuant to Section 372 of Public Act No. 11-57 of the General-
Assemblyof the State of Connecticut, januas‘y 2011 Sesmm’z as amendad. "

After review and discussion of the docimants so filed and. submjtted and upcm mot;anf
du aly made, secanided and carried, the Comnifssion adopted the resolution as folfows:

25

© '35@_%0’; e



The State Bond Commission of the State of Connecticut, existing under and by virtie of
Section 3-20 of the General Statutes of Connecticut and consisting of the ‘Gavernor, the
Treasurer; the Comptroller, the Attorney General, the SeCretary of the Office of Policy and
Management; the Commissioner of the Department of Construction Services and the ‘Co-
chairpersons and the ranking minority -meimbers of the Joint Standing ‘Committee on Finance, -
Revenue-and Bonding of the'General Assembly of the State, ' '

DOES HEREBY FIND THAT there has heen filed with the State Band Commission one of
mofe requests by or on hehalf of the Secretary of the-Office-of Policy and Managetnent of the
State of Connectictt for the authorization of the bonds hereinafter mentioned, which reguest is

. dated March. 1.3,.2013; and entitled "Reguest No. 2 1o the State Bond Commissian Pursuant o

2017 Sessjon, as amended; for Autharization of $21,350,000 Bonds of the State for Purposes
Described in Section 32 of sald Act’ :

. THAT said vequest is signed
AT sald request 1

| "spé_ct_s_--é.ﬁfﬁc
blic.Act No.

whi 15 pot late siness days prior to th
20{g}(2) of the Tonnect al Statutes.  The agenda,
inchided a referenice to Public Act No. 11-57, wh :
Such project br purpose o
" reallocation of funds. previ
be used for the proj _
applicable, tha hotations afany outside sources of funds réceived,

sly approved for any other tise or project, as the sourceof funds to
plirpese described in such item of ‘the agenda,

 THAT, there has been filed with the State Bond Commission all other documents
reqiired by subsection {g) of Section 3-20 of the General Statutes of Connecticut or by the
State Bond Commission, including any human services facility colocation staternent; to be filed
with the Secretary of the Office of Palicy and Management, if 5o requested by the Secretary, -
pursuant to Section 4b-23; as amended, of the General Statutes of Connecticut; any statement
from -the ‘Commissioner of Agriculture pursuant 'to Section 22-6 of the General Statutes of
Connécticat for projects which would convert twenty-five acres or more of prime farmiand'to &
non-agricultural use, any capital development impact statement required to be fited with the -
Secretary of the Office of Policy. and Management,. if so required by the Secretary, pursuant to.
Section 4b-23, as amended of the General Stawtes of Connecticut, a statement .as to the full
cost -of the project or purpose when completed and the estimated -operating cost for any
structure, equipment or facility to be constricted ot acquired, -and any advisety Staterment
regarding the'State Conservation.and Development Policies Plan required by Section 16a-31 of
the General Statutes; and THAT the authorization of such bonds will be lin the bestinterests of
the State;and . : o ' '

) 'DOES HEREBY DIRECT THAT all federal, private and other moneys now divailable or
hersafter to be made available for costs in connection with the ‘project er purpose idescribed
and -identifted in said reguest by of on behialf of the Secretary of the QOffice of Policy and
Management shall be added to the State moneys available or becoming available under said At
for such project and be used for:such project as if constltuting such State moneys; ahd

Z7

Secilon 34 of Public Act No. 11-57 of the General Assembly of the State of Connecticut, January ~

as well as, if




The aggregate amount of General State Purposes Bonds. {2011 Act) authorized to date. .

:bursuant 1o Section 32 of the Act, Including the 321,350,000 authorized by this resoliti on, is
$24,350; 00@ of which amburit no bonds have been. prewous!y issued. :

Section 2. The form, date, maturities 2nd other details of siuch authodized but
upissued bonds shall be hereafter: de{ermi’ned by this Coramission or by the State Treasurer
actmg m accordance with pmcedures 6 be establishéd bythis Commission, -







Sec. 25-83. Agreements to indemnify the United States.

1949 Rev., S. 4773; 1957, P.A. 14.



N . 5 : « . ¥ ' : 1 . 4 . i .
{ M
i ) :

: i3 T b e
i IR Re e Rt AR



Assiipance of the State of Connecticut
Regarding Miapus River Dredging and Maintenance

Whereas, Congress passed the Riversand Ha:bur Actof Mirch 1945 {Public Law 79-14)
anthorizing a Mianus River dredging protect{* ‘?m_;eci”) mohxcimg the: improve=nem and maintenaticeof
the dredged channel;.and

.. .Whereas, the State oef Connecticut and federal. govemmeut jointhy: engaged in'the: sonstriictionof
the ngeat wnd

Whez eas, 'the State.af Cﬁmnemmm alld i@cal commumtms hfwe an mterf:st i futu;c 1mpr0wmeni:s
and: m&m’tenanca bemg andertakeﬂ on the Project; and

Whereas, When_any sochy wmk rs xmcfertaimn Jamtiy by t%w State of Cmmecmut aﬂd the fcdeml

_ .:agreement w:th the fec}aza‘i g::wemment fm such pm'pose S

NOW THEREFORE ths State of ‘Contiectieyt, pm*suant to: § 25-83 &f the C{mnemcut General
Statutes, hereby agieés to-hold and save the federal governsment free from all claims and dumages ausmg
from:any futnre improvement and:maiitenance work, including, but not Timited 1o reconstrustion, fepair
and-dredging; o the Midnus River Project that'is un;ierta“hsn jointly by the State of Conneeticut-and the
fe&ex al povernment, except for damages duedo the fanlt ornegligence of the foderal government or its

cmntfactms

The-Goveme: oF the State of Cannecticut horeby-execufes this Assmance asapproved by the
Finance Advisary Committee ondhis defe, forand on behalf Gfthe State af Connectacut this __ dayof

i3]

Dannel P, Malloy
Goverhbt -




Jutisdiction of the 1.8, Army Corps of Engineers (USACE); whi

Department of Transportation
Explanation of Finance Advisory Cominittee Item sz:s.ﬁwé ~aat

The Nosth Cove Anchorage and Channel Hag federal bﬂa%mgfshappmg chanmels thder the
 is zesponsible for
maintenance dredging of this.channel -and harbor, Historicaily, USACE dredging is funded
through Congressional appropriations; sometimes with.confributions from the affected
municipalitiss.

When the Department of Transportation. (Depaftmenf) determings that the North Ceve

_ Ancherage-and Channel is in need of maintenance dredging and no federal meney is available to-

by fh
o Bmdge) {Attaci}ment 2)

fully fond the dredging project; the Depattment seeks State bond authosization from the General.
Assembily, and, if obtatned, aliocaftion and bond authorization i sought fromthe State Bond-
Commigsion. Here, State. furiding was inade available fhrough Public Act 13239, Section 13{g}
and 32(f):(Aftachinent 1).-On May 11, 2015, the State Bond Commission approved fhe wquesi
department for $7,500,000.00 for dredgmg the Nmth 18 cuthit of the 1:95 Baldwin

] It isinthe Siate 'best mierest For this channei and halbmr 10 be nzmntamed, and,’ Whme as; here -

federal money s

In order :fm 1he Department to- pass t

> Rtdte fundlng {o the USACE snch thztt the USACE ‘Wxﬁ

' _c@mmence the work, the USACE requires the Depaz‘tment 10 enterintoa Memm angdim of

Agreement (MOA) with the USACE that.covers each project. The M@As ;i "vnma]ly non-

. ’negatiablﬁ with the USACE providing the required language:

Iﬁuiﬂdﬁ'ad in the MDAS isa USACE-requed ﬁademmﬁcatmn pmvlsmﬂ Wheieby the Department

\\\\\

Mamtenance Wm‘k exaept fm damagcs due to: thr: fault ot neghgence o‘f ‘the {Fedﬁrai]
Goverament of 1t Colitractors.” The Deépartment’s. ab:thty to:soagreeto dndemmify the federal

‘governientis dependent on the Govsrnor, with the appmval of the Finance Advisory
Committee, signing an “assurance™; generally o theeffoct that the State will held fhe United

States harmless, ‘The statutory ability for {(he Goverrior to do so is-set forth in-§ 25-83 of the

Connectiout General Statutes, which provides:

The Gevernor, wtﬁa thie approval ¢ of the. Fmance Adwsmy Committee, is atithorized fo
give asssrances that the state will hold and save the United States free fromclatms ot
damages resulting from anyproject or system for the improvement of navigation: ofany
harbet or river or for the protection of tife-and property against-damage by floods, erosion
or tidal flooding, ineloding all elaims and damages sesiliing from-any teconstruction,
iepau Gt ipaintenance of any- such improvement of ‘profection prc}} £0t OF sy stom, andto
enter inlo an agieement withthe federal government Tor such purpose. (Attacinnent 3)..

The Assurance under consideration for your approvel is pursuatit to this statutory requirement.
(Attachment 4).

tot available to fund or fuﬁy funé malmanance diedging pro_}ects, s;mh pro}eets:ij -
‘would not proceed without State fonding.






a‘ta [0 & CQNNECTI{‘_\U?'

Substitute Senate Bill No. 842

Public Act No. 13-239

AN ACT AUTHORIZING AND ADJUSTING BONDS OF THE STATE FOR CAPITAL
' IMPROVEMENTS, TRANSPORTATION, ELIMINATION OF THE ACCUMULATED
~ GAAPDEFICIT AND OTHER PURPOSES. .

o Be it enacted by the Seﬁate and H@use 0£ Re}sresen%ahves i Gemral Assembf{y" '

corwene&

 Saction 1. (Effective July 1, 2013) The State Bond Conirnission shall have power, in |
- accordanice with the-provisions-of this-section-and sections 2o 7, inclusive; of thisact;
from titme to time to authorize the issuance of bonds of the state in one or more séries

. and in principal amounts in the aggregate, not exceeding $316,120,522.

Sec. 2. {Effective July 1, 2013) The proceeds of the sale of bonds described in sectiofis 1

to 7, inclusive, of this acl, to the extent hereinaffter stated, shall be used for the purpose

of acquiring, by purchase o condermnation, undertaking, constructing, reconstructing;
improving or equipping, or purchasing land or buildings or improving sites for the
projects hereinafter described, including paymient of architechiral, engindering,

demolition o related costs in connection therewith, o of payment of the cost of long--

range capital programming and space utilization studies as hereinafter statec:

Sec. 13. (Eﬁ‘ectzzze july 1, 2@313} The proceeds. of the sale of the bonds desaribed in

sections 12 1019, inclusive, of this act shall be used for the purpoese of providing grants-
in-aid and other financing for the piejects, programs and purposes hereinafter stated:




- Sec. B2. (Effective July 1, 2014) The proceeds of the sale of the bonds described in

 sections 31 t0:38, inclusive, of this-act shall be used for the puspose of providing grants-
- in-aid and otherfinancing for the projects, programs and fpusépcses:hereim’fter stated:






MINUTES OF THE MEETING "
T OFTHE o |
STATE BONB COMMISSION _ 1

Held in Room 1E, Legislative Office Building on May 11, 2015

?’féseﬂt‘aﬂd-'}?aﬁﬂg*-
Dannel P. Maﬂoy Governor ami Chairman
Benjamm Barnes Secretary -of the’ Office of Policy and Management s |
’ ‘ Secretary af the Conimission. I

George C, jensen Attorney Geheral '
Kevin P. Lahbe - - State Comptroller

- Denise L, Nappier - State Treasurer -

o Meicdy AsCuregy - Comtlssioner, Depdrtimant of Administiative Services
Carle Lepne ' Senator and Member of the Joint Standing Committee on

_ : Flnance, Reveniie and Bonding

:,__Jofeseph Yerrengia, Representative and Member of the Joint Standing

) Committea ot Finance, Reve and Bonding
L Scott Fraritz ; g byt -

Invfted ﬂo«Cﬁafrsfﬂankfag Members,

Representativa Eet{y Boukus, Representat%ve Lhavy: Fioren* -Rep-rﬁsentatwe Janathan Stelnberg

Otherﬁtfendees

V-
el r_m and Cale Frank Cieary, Pu%tman
ud l{, Sh:pman anéi ;'wdwm Sargh Safiders, Bettma Feegison; Kristln
ven, Tr 's Office] Doug Moore, Glenn Knapsack, Terrence Reld, ‘Department of
.Admm strative Services; Michael Murphy, Linda Miller;:Office of Fiscal Analysls; Diana Palmer,
House Democrats; Commissioner Catherine Smiith, Deputy Commissioner Ron.Angelo, Joyce
Herriot, Department of Economic and Commurity Development; Commissioner Robert Kleg,
Department of Energy and Enviranmental Protection; Depiity Commilssioner Cheryl Cenelak,
Steven Lmk ﬁepartmem ef Cormctian,,- Harrtet Feldiaufer, Amparo Garcla, Office of Early
partiment-of Mental Health and Addiction
Services Camm%sszoner james Redeker, Bob Card Department of Transportation; Tony
i.azzaro, Capital Region Deveiepmem Authcxrityl joanne Lambardo, Laura wakshank
University of Connecticut; -
Susan Welssalberg,
Eucailito; Brian Tass
the Press;.

neCarl. Caisa, Tom Flare, Paul Potamtamos ;Xprii Capone, Garrett:
1, Steve Kitowicz, Office: af Policy and :Management: ar;d Members of.

3 B P
I REE R R

A provided suthe. reargamzaimn fhaeting oF the:Comiission el en July 28,1978 Gevemm’ L
Dannel B. Malloy,.as:Chairman, called tha meetgng o-order at T0:33 a/m. on Memiay, May 11,
2015 after noting the presence of a quorum’ - Secretary.of- th - Office-of Policy.and
Management,-as Secretary, Fecorded the minutes of the meeting,

Upon.a motion difly made.and seconded, itwas voted to approve-the minutes of the-meeting
held on March 17, 2018,







SECTIONS T2 THROUGH 19-0F PUBLIC ACT 13-239 OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE |

OF CONNECTICUT, JANUARY 2013 SESSION, AS AMENDED, (AN ACT AUTHORIZING AND
ADJUSTING BONDS OF THESTATE FOR CAPITAL [MEROVEMENTS; TRANSPORTATION,
ELIMINATION OF THE ACCUMULATED GAAP DEFICIT AND OTHER PURPOSES) -

{Yader Sections 12 through 19 of PUblc Act 13-239 of the General Assembly of-the State
of Connecticut, January 2013 Session, .as amended {the “Act”), there was filed with the

Commission one or more requests, signed by or on behalf of the Secretary of the Office of Policy”

and Mapagement of by oron behatf of an-officer, de;aarment or agency referred to in the Act,
dated May 11, 2015, and entitled: "Requast Nos. 7: and &to the State Bond Commission Parsuant
‘to Section: 15 of Public Act.13-239 of the General Assembly of the Staté of Connectlieut, January

20713 Session, as amended, for Authorization of $41,000,000 Bonds of the State for Purposes

‘Described in Section 13 of said Act”, in form and substance:as reqirired by faw for autherlzatron
of bosnds for the purpossés described in Section 13 of the ‘Act.

" The Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management or his des;gnee then proceeded to.

explain and discuss with the Commission the. jtems mentiened in‘the reguest or requests. After
review of the item, it-was voted 10 approve the same for the amounts set forth below

—_ o | ~ BOND FUND
REQUEST  PROIECT o - ACCOUNT  AMOUNT
T see 13 ?ar the Gfﬁce oF Policy ami B 12052 ..... a:aa 000,000

'Managamem:

“Grants=In aid to muri a;}ﬂtaes forinfrastructire "7 e
improvements and. programs, including planning,
propeity acqmﬁrtien, site preparatmn mnstructmn
and off-site smgaravemenrs

Thereupon there was sithritted to the Commission, ih wrttmg, 2 proposed form of 4
resolution to authorize pursudntto Public Act 13-239 the issuznca of thé bonds refarrdd to in
the request and entitled "Resolution of the State Bond Commission Althotizing 341,000,000

_.Assernb[y of the State-of Connecticut, January 2813 Sessicm &5 amended,”

Bonds of the State of Conmnecticut Pursuant to Section 13 of Public Act 13-239 of the General

After Teview and discussion of the documents ¥6 ﬂled and’ submitted and tpon motion
disly made, seconded and cardied, the Commission adopted the resclution as follows:

The State Bond Commission of the State of Connecticirt, existmg under and by virtue-of

Sectlon 3- 20 of the General Statutes of Connecticut and consisting of the Governot, the
Treasurér, the Comptroller, the Attorney General; the Secretary of the Office of Policy and
Management; the Commissioner of the Beparﬁment of Adminl
chaifpersors and the ranking minority members of the joint Standing Committee on Fihance,
Reventie and Bonding of the Genaral Assembly-of the State,

DOES HEREBY FiNB THAT there has been flled with the State Bond Commission one of
mnre requests by or on belvalf of the Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management of the

-at%vé Services and the Co= -




State of Connecticut for the authorization of the-bonds hereinafter mentioned, which request is.

dated’ May 11, 2015 and entltled "Request Nes, 7 and -8 to the State Bond Commission Pursuant
‘to Section 15. ‘of Public Act 13-239 of the General Assembly of the-State of Connecticut, January
2013 Session, as amended; for Authorization of 341,000, 000 Bands. of the State for Purpeses
Daseribed in Section 13 of said Acth

THAT said réguest is signéd by or on behalf of the Secretary of the fo}ce .of Policy and’
Management of by-or on behalf-of ah officer, department, or agency refarred toin the Act, ang™ -

-all suich terms and conditions as the State Bond Commission reguires are stated therein and the
reguest or requests ‘ate in all other respects sufficlent for authorization of bonds of the State

under of purstant to Section 13 of Public Act 13~239 of the Ganeral Assembiy of the State of
Cannécticit, January 201 3 Session, as amended: INCLUDING THAT the agenda of the State Bond

Cormmission meeting was mads availdble to-the membérs of the Commission on May 4, 2075,

- vhich was not-later than five {5) business days pricr-tothe meeting and In accordance with § 3=

(' a(g)(m ef the Cmnacticut {:enera[ Statutes The agenda, or suppemng documents ther&to

prof e.ct__m_pqrpos._e on such_aganda, :nci.ucii_ng..any ::ontmge_ncy inds and any r_ﬁ_ﬁse of reaﬂfcfcaﬂm
of funds previously approved for any other use or project, as the source of funds.to be used for

the projects oF purposas described in stich item of the agenda, as well as, if appiicabfa, the

ﬂatat;ms of amj c}utsida sﬁurces of funds received;

Deveiapmﬁnt Palicies Plan Tegui ctio :
authotization of such honds W H be in ’che best mtarests of the Sta;te and

DOES HEREBY DIRECT THAT ail federa! private and other moneys now avasiabie or
hereafter'to be made available for costs i connectioh with-the project.or purpose described and

identified In said reguest by or on behalf of the Secretaryof the Office of Palicy and Nanagemen’t-‘
shall be added to the Statemoneys avallable ot becoming available under said Act forsuch: project

anthbe used for- such_ pro,}acr as if constituting such:State mioneys; and.

$?4 08@ DQQ eﬁ‘ whmh amcunt 531 939 000 bends have been previwsiy issuad

18




Section: 2, The form, date ‘matmrities and other detalls -of such authori zed hut
_unissuad bonids shall be hereafter determined by this Cemmissiart or by the State Treasureracting
in accordance with proceduresto be established by this Commission. _

fiteéms 12-13)

§UBSECT10M (R OF SECTION 13 OF PUBHC ACT 13-239:0F THE-GENERAL ASSEMBLY SF THE
STATE OF CONNECTICUT, 2013 SESSION, AS AMENDED; {ANLACT. AUTHORIZING AND ADJUSTING
BONDS:OF THE STATE FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, TRANSPORTATION, ELIMINATION OF
ACCUMULATED ‘GAAP DEFICIT AND OTHER PURPOSES)

' Under Section 1 3 of the above mentioned Publfic Act, the State Bond Commission voted to
approve 4.requast of the Department of £ducation to approvethe use of prewous!y a%lacateé
" fundsavallable in the amount of'$1,489,1 60 to provide grants-in- a;é for the purposes of

reallocating <osts for capital-start-up-costs related to development: of hew interdistrict magnet
schools under Sheff v. O"Nelll. _

{item 14)






SECTIONS 37 THROUGH 38 0F PUBLIC ACT 13-238 OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY -OF THE STATE
OF-CONNECTICUT, JANUARY 20713 SESSION, AS AMENDED, (AN-ATT AUTHORIZING ANI3 - . 5
ADJUSTING BONDS OF THE STATE FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, TRANSPORTATION,
ELIMINATION OF THE ACCUMULATEDR GAAP DEFICIT ANB OTHER PURPOSESY

Under Sections: 31 throtigh 38 of Public Act 13-2390f the Gemral Assembly of the State
of Corinecticut, January 2013 Sessigh, as.amended {the “Act?, there was filed with the
Commission ohe or more requests, signe ,bx; of on behalf tfthe Secretary of the Office of Policy
and-Management-or by or.on behalf of an officer, department of .agéncy referfed to In the Act,
dated May 11, 2615, and, ntitied “Request No. 3 to the State Bond Commission Pursuant to
Section 34 «of Public Act 1 f the General Assembtly -of the State of Cannectic:ur january
201 3 Sesslor i : wuthorization -of $3,505,508 Bonds of the State for Purposes.
Described in Section 32 af said Act’,. in form and substance 4s mquired by iaw fr:xr amharfzatfan :
of bonds for the purposes described i Section 32 of the Act: - ; 5

“The Secratary of the Office:of Policy and Managament or his dasigﬂee"t'hen pr@céeded to
explain and discuss with the Commission the items mentioned in the fequest or reguests. After -
review of the 1tem. it'was voted tg approve the same Tot the amotnt set forth below:

y _ . S Eoma FUND

 Thereupoi - there was submttted to the Commissioﬂ in writing, & proposed form of a.
resolytion to auth;;r:xe pursuant tc Pubiic Act ?3 ~239 the issuance of the bonds feferred to.in
_the raquest\an' 4 Bond Conitiisslon.Authiorizing $3,505,508Bonds
- of the State of fmnectzwt Fursuan to Sectio’n 32 bilic Act 13239 of the General Assembly

of the State of Connecticut, January 2013 Session, as amended.”

The State Band Cammlssicm of the State of C@nnecticut, existing under and by virtue of
Sectiol 3-20 of the Gensral Statutes of Connecticut and consisting -of the Governar, ithe.
Treasurer, the Comptroller, the Astorney General,: the Secretary of the Office of Policy and
Management; the Commissioner of the Bepartm&nt of Administrative Services -and thé Co-
chalrpersons and the ranking minority ‘members of the Joint Standmg Cammntt&e oy Finance,
Revanug and Bandmg af the General Assembly of the State, . : R B

DGES HERERY FiND THAT there has been filad with the State Bord Commission one or
more regiiests by or on behaif of the Secretary ‘of the-Office of Policy and Managenient of the
State of Connecticut forthe authorization of the bonds hereinafter mentioned, which reguestis -
datad May 11, 2015 and.éafitléd "Request No.. 316 the State Bond Commission Purstiant to Sectioh’
34 of Public Act 13-239 of the General Assembiy of the State of E:an_necﬁctat jaauary 2:}13

24




Session, as amended for. Authcrszation of $3,505,508 Bonds ofithe State for Purpmes Eescwbeﬁ'

in Section 32 of sald Act’

THAT said request is s’ignec’i by or on behaif of the Secretary of the Office of Policy a:nd

- Management.or by.of on behalf of an officer, department, of agency referred 1o in the Act, and

41l such ferms and conditions as the State Bond Comimisston reguires are stated therein and the-

request or fequests are Tn all other respects sufficlent for aithorization of bonds of the State
under or pursuant to Section 32 -of Public Act 13-238 of the General Assembly -of the State of
Connecticyt; january 2013 Session, as amended; INCLUDING THAT the agenda of the State Bondl
Commission meeting was made available to the members of the Commission on May 4, 2015,
which 'was.not [ater than five (3) business days prior to the. meetir}g and i accordance with § 3-
20{g)(2) of the Connecticut General Statutes. The agenda, of orting documerits thereto;
included a reference to Public Act 13-239, which is the source 6f any fundsto be used for such.
 project or purpose-on such agenda; including anycontingency funds.andany feuse of reallocation
of funds previously apprwed for any other use or project, 2s the soltrce of funds to be used for
the garojects of purposes described I such ltem of the agenda as. w&H as; If a;:ﬁphcabtﬁ, the
notations of any oltside sources of funds recéived;

THAT, there has been tiled with the State Bond Commission @il other documents required’

;by subsectien (Q) of Sectmn 3«20 of the General fStatutes cf Cannectlcut or by the State Bond

o _pm}ec&s Which wnuld mnvert twentv.

se; a:rzy c:apttai !

Z;pﬁr;wse when c,cmpleted and the e&timaxed opera iy cost fc;r any st?dctui‘e, aqufpment or faciittv

‘o be constructad or acquired, and any advisory state;
authorization of such bends witl be_m the best: mterests of the Stats;: and

. DOES HEREBY. DIRECT THAT afl fecierai privaye and e:)ther maoanieys now avallable or
‘hereaftér to be made avaiiable for costs In connectioh with-the project or purpbse described and
identifled ib sald request by or on behalf-of the Secretary 'of thé Office of Poticy hd Managemeit
shall be addad to the State moneys avaiiabte or becan%t

Thé aggregate amount of General State Purposes Sﬁnds {2013 Acth authorized to. date
péirsuant to Section 32. of the Act, Incltiding the $3,505,508 authorized by this resolution, is
$33,505,508 of which amount ho-bonds have been previously issued,

Sectlon 2. -Th’e; “form, date, maturities and other details of such authorized but

uriissued bonds shall be hereafter determined by this Commissionor by the State Treasureracting

in accordance with procedures to be established by this Commission.

(ftem: 17)
25

ient regarding the State Conservation and
ri}eveiepment Policies ‘Plan required by Section 18a-31 of the General Statutes; and THAT the

avafiab%e uncifar satd. Act for such project




i e
. ‘ . ‘ i 4 i [ + N
- .
i
: .
- s
. +




S-EC'{iONS 31 THROUGH 38 OF PUBLIC ACT NC. 11-57 OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE
STATE OF CONNECTICUT, JANUARY 2011 SESSiON AS AMENDED, (AN ACT AUTHORIZING
BONDS OF THE STATE FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZING SPECIAL TAX OBLIGATION
BONDS.OF THE STATE FOR TRANSPORTATION PURPOSES AND AUTHORIZING STATE GRANT
COMMITMENTS FOR'SCHOOL BUHDING PROJECTS)

Under Sections 31 thmugh 38 of Public Act No. 11=57 of the General Assembly-of the
State ef Conmac:tacut, january 2937 Sessian, a;s amended (the “Act’) there was ﬂied w;th the
'and Management or by cn* on beha"lf cf a‘ officer, department' o'f' agency s'eferred ta in the Act,
-dated- May 11, 2015, and entited: “Request Nos. 12 and 13 to the State Bond Commis:

Pursuant to Sectlen 34 of Public Act Ne. 11-57 of the General Assembly of the State‘ afﬂl'
.Cannectacut januafy 2(331 Sﬁssion as ameﬁded fsr Au{horiz&ﬂon of $10, 94 492 Bt}nds of the '

___fnr authonzmon of bomfs for t;ha purpcses d&scribed in Section 32 of the Ax:t

Thie: fSecretary of the Office of Policy and Managemeht of 1iis désignes then proteeded to
axplain and firscuss with 'the Cnmmlssien
review of the item, it was Vcteﬁ to approve the same for the amounts set fartb below:

B{)ND FUND o
EQU; R@}EC '
S 32:_ - _Sec 32{h} Ea;ﬁér&ﬁént of Ecenomic and
Sl -,_Cammunlty Develepmertt I

91(K ; and :the'staffiﬁg and marketmg ofksz,zch ) _
-prﬂgrams e :

_ Thereiipon there was submitted te the Commission, Iy writing, a pm;aosed form of a
Jresplution te-authorize. ;auf‘suant 0 Public Act:Na. 11+57 the issuance of the bonds refarred toin

the request and entitied "Resolution -of the State Bond Commission Authotizing $10,994,492
Bonds.of the State of Cannacticut Pursuant to Sectmn 32 of Bublic Ae::t No. 11-57 of the General:‘

Assembhf Gf the State:of Cnnnacticut fabuary 2011 Session,.as ameﬂded #

: After review and discussion of the documents so filed and subnitted and upoh maotion
ciui‘g made; seconded and carrled, the’ Cammissaan adopted the resofution as follows:

The State Behd Cammissnon of the State .of Connecticut, existing: under and by virtue cf“

Section 3-20 of the General Statutes of Connecticut and consisting- of the Governor, the

Treasurer, the Camptmﬂer, the Attorney General, the Secretary of the Office of Policy and

31

he Items mentioned i the requestor reguests. Afterf




Management, the Commissioner of the Department of Construction Services and the Co-
chairpersons and the ranking minority members .of the Joint Standing: Cammzttee on Fnance;
Revenuse and Bonding of the General Assembly of the State,

DOES HEREBY F]ND THAT ‘there has been filed with the State Band Commission ohea f}f,
more réquests by-oron hehalf of the Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management of the.
- State of Connecticut for the aUthorization. of the bonds heveinafter. mentioned, which reguest is
dated May 11, 2015, and entitled "Reguest Nos. 32 and 13 to the State Bond Commission
Pursiiant to Sect;on 34 of Public Act No. 11-57 of the General Assembiy of the State of
Connecticut; january 2011 Session; as’ amended, for Authotization of $10,994;, 492 ‘Bonids iof the

State fer ?urposes Descr%bed in Sect;en 32-of said Act™ g

THAT sald regyest i s%gmed by or on behalf of the Secretary:of the folce of Policy and
Management or by or on behalf of an e“fﬁcer, department, or agenty referred to in the.Act, and
ail such terrs and conditions as the State Bond:Commission requires are stated therein and the

- reguest of requests dre fr pther fespects. sufficient for authorization of bohds of the State
ginder or pursuant to Section 32 of Public ActNo. 11=57 of the General Assembly of the'State of
Coningtticut, January 2011 Skssion, as amended; INCLUDING THAT the agenda of the State Bond.
C@mmissian meetmg was made avadable m the members of the Commission on May 4' '20‘1 S ,

_ Sﬁcreta .Of the Offtce: cf Poizcy ami Managemem, i _.sa requesﬁed by the Secreta ’-y, ;;ursuaft ta;:
Sectlon 4b=23,as amended, of the General Statutes of Connecticut; any statemnent from the

.. -Cammissmne; of Agnculmre plirsuant o Section 22 -6'of the General Statutes of Connecticut for. e e

projects which waould convert twenty-five-acres or more of prife: farmiand toa non-agricultural
use, any capital: developmiant inipact statement required to be. flled with the Secretaty of the
Office of Policy aiid Management, if soreguirad by the Secretary, putsuantto Section 4b=23, as
athended of the Gefieral Statutes of Connecticut, a statément as to the fuli cost of the project or.
purpose when-completed and the estimated: operatingcost for anystructure, equipment or facility
to bé constructed oracquired, and any advisory statament regarding the State Conservation and
Development Palicies Plan reguired by Section 16a-31 -of the General Statutes: "'d THAT the.
authm’izaﬂan of such bonds'will be inthe bast lnterests of the State; and

DOES HEREBY DIRECT THAT all federal, private and mther Moheys how avallable or .
hereafter to be made available for costs in connection with the project or purpose descibed and
identified in said reguest By or'onbehalf of the: $ecretary of the Office of Policy ahd Management
shall be added to the State:moreys available or becoming available under sasd Act for'such project
nd be used for-such project as if: censtitutirsg stich ‘State moneys; and -




The aggregate amount of General State Puiposes Bonds (2017 Act- éuthorized ‘10 date
pursuant to Section 32 of the Act; Including the $10,994,492 authorized by this resolution, is
$53,173,746.00 of which amournt $33,293, 241.38 bonds have been previpusly issized.

Section 2, The form, date, maturities and other detalls of such authorized but

unissued bonds shalt be hersafterdetermined by this Commission orby the State Treasurer acting
“in accordance with procedures to-be established by this Commission.

(Items 22-23)

33






) |




Sec. 25-83. Agreemenis to indemnify the Ufﬂiﬁted States.

C@mm;ttee is authmzed to gwe asstifances that the state will
hold and save the Umted States free from clalms OF damages

_'resu Etmg fro_m any:_prq]ect or system For ‘che impr@v ’ment @f

ﬁg&ﬁ'isft@ rys

1949 Rev,, S, 4773: 1957, P.A. 14.




ATTACHMENT 4




| Assurance of the State of Connecticut o
Regarding North Cove-Old Saybrook Dredging'and Maintenance

»~

Whercas, Congtéss passed the Rivers and Haibor Act-of March T945 authorizinga North Cove
dredging project:(“Project™), including the i zmprovemem and maintenance of the dredged chanuel @nd
anchorage' and

Whieraas, tha Stafe of Gonnﬁctlzmt and fﬁdﬁliﬂ government jﬂﬁiﬂ}, sngaged in the gonsi uction of
©the Pxo;ect gmd

Whereas, the State of Comlecﬁcut and kmai commﬂmtres have an mtelest in futuie lmpmvements
and faintenance being undertaken on the Project; and

\?Vhereas when any such work is undertaken joittly by fhe State-of Cannec*f;lcuif and the fedemi
_governiment; the fedeial governmer q’im es:ceriain assurancesom the Stateof Conngetiout
_zndemmfy ng the Umted Sfates of Ay

zap F er mamte_nanoe of Emy such lmpmvmnmt arprotection proje -ct or sysiem and o @n{er mto an
Agresment w;th' the federal government for such purpﬁse”‘ '

NOW, THEREFORE, the State of Connecficat, piréuant 1o §.25-83 of the Connectiout Genetal

Statutes; hereby agrees to hold and save the federal government free from all claims and damages ari '“ng
irom any-future improvement and maintenance work, including, bit not Jimited to reconstruction, fepair

and dredging, on the North Cove Ancherage-and Channe! Projest that | undertaken Jjoinitly by the State:of -

Connecticutand the feeiexal -government, except for damages:due to the. fauit or negligence of the: fedm‘al
gevmnmam orits: ccmtracmrs

The Governor.of the State of Conneoticut hereby-executes this Assurance, as approved by the

-Finance Advisory Committee orthis date, forand on behalf of the State of Connecticut this, day of -

STATE OF CONNECTIOUT -

.By
Dannst P, Malloy
ng_mot

__nca ﬁom clauns ancf damages msultmg ﬁom szzch woric aiiéi. o : S




ALLOTMENT OR APPROPRIATION TO: STATE OF CONNECTICUT
ADJUSTMENT REQUEST BUDGET AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
B-107 REV 5/2008 OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT
PAGE OF
[] ALLOTMENT [ ] APPROPRIATION APPROPRIATION ‘ DCCUMENT NUMBER
adjustment adjustment adjustment, requiring Finance
Advisory Committes action DS S 1512 3
COMPT, USE ONLY
EFFECTIVE DATE FAC NUMBER AGENCY ACRONYM REQUEST NUMBER
YT, Ty T
plels a5 DSS 2015-123

AGENCY NO. |AGENCY N

DSS60000 [DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

F.Y. FUND AGENCY SID  {BUD REF| REDUCE * INCREASE * ACCOUNT TITLE/PROJECT NUMBER

ALLOTTED ALLOTMENT
2015| 11000 | DSS60000 |16061 | 2015 $600,000.00 OCld Age Assistance
2015| 11000 | DSS60000 |16077 | 2015 $1,000,000.00 Aid to the Disabled
2015} 11000 | DSS60000 |16090 | 2015 $1,000,000.00 ﬁﬁf_f‘”ary Assistance to Families-
2015] 11000 | DSS60000 {16114 | 2015 $3,500,000.00 Conneticut Home Care Program
2015| 11000 | DSS60000 {10020 | 2015 $3,400,000.00 Other Expenses
2015| 11000 | DSS60000 112239 2015 $2,700,000.00 Husky Program
$6,100,000.00 $6,100,000.00

REASON FOR ADJUSTMENT

Funds are being fransferred to meet anticipated end of year requirements in various accounts

STATUTORY AUTHORITY (for adjustments in appropriations) REQUESTING GFFICIAL (Signature) (Title) DATE SIGNED
AN Director of Financial
o B L' d SR
CGS-4-87(a) %/ﬁg,{@%; N g Services 5/22/2015

ACTION

UNALLOTTED / AVAILABLE BALANCE PPROVED {Sacretary, Offfce of Policy and Management) DATE

REVIEWED BY

/:y il W?’é\ AV Y

RECOMMENDED (Undersecretary, Bud.\g Fir.. Mgmi.)

s/22)is

DATE

|

APPROVED {Governor} DATE

* USE ONLY UNALLOTTED, ALLOTMENT, RESOURCES OF FUND

ORIGINAL - OPM




SFY 2015 Thursday June 11, 2015 FAC

10020 Other Expenses $3,400,000
12239 HUSKY Program . $2,700,000
16061 Old Age Assistance _ ($600,000)
16077 Aid to the Disabled ($1,000,000)
16090 Temporary Family Assistance ($1,000,000)
16114 Connecticut Home Care Program ($3,500,000)

Funds are being transferred to the Other Expenses and HUSKY B accounts to meet year-
end requirements. Funds are being transferred from Old Age Asststance, Aid to the

Disabled, Temporary Family Assistance, and Connecticut Home Care Program accounts.

OTHER EXPENSES

Funds in the amount of $3.4 million are being transferred from various accounts into the
Other Expenses account to ensure sufficient funding is available to meet year-end
requirements. The department has incurred additional administrative expenses this year
in several areas but mainly in connection with the implementation and operation of the
Health Insurance Exchange.

HUSKY B

The department is currently projecting a $2.7 million shortfall in the HUSKY B account.
The appropriation of $28.0 million was based on an average enrollment per month of
13,086. This was based on reports that indicated a decline in enrollment following
implementation of the Affordable Care Act. Projections assumed that the program
enrollment would remain stable at the lower levels throughout the year. Subsequent

revised reporting showed a smaller decline in enrollments than projected. The actual
average enrollment per month from July 2014 through May 2015 was 13,837. The
current projection is $30.7 million. $2.7 million will be transferred from various
accounts to meet this shortfall.

SURPLUS ACCOUNTS

OLD AGE ASSISTANCE

Funds are béing transferred from the Aid to the Aged account to meet year-end
requirements. A $600,000 surplus is projected to be available for transfer to meet year-
end requirements in the Other Expenses and HUSKY B accounts.




AID TO THE DISABLED

Funds are being transferred from the Aid to the Disabled account to meet year-end
requirements. The department is projecting a surplus of $1 million that will be used to
offset deficiencies in the department’s Other Expenses and HUSKY B accounts.

TEMPORARY FAMILY ASSISTANCE

The department is projecting a $1 million surplus in the Temporary Family Assistance
account due to lower than projected caseload increases in this account. Funds in the
amount of $1 million are being transferred to meet year-end requirements in the Other
Expenses and HUSKY B accounts.

CONNECTICUT HOME CARE PROGRAM

The state-funded Connecticut Home Care program is anticipated io have a surplus in SFY
2015, based on current projected costs of $43 million. The appropriation was based on an
18 month trend of increasing costs for Community Care. While Home Health costs had
begun to decline, the appropriation was based on a conservative projection pending more
established data. Therefore, the projection included increased costs for both service types.
Even with enrollments this year averaging 40 per month higher than projected, both
Home Health and Community Care costs have declined on a per person basis, resulting in
a surplus. $3.5 million is being transferred to meet end of year requlrements in Other
Expenses and HUSKY B.




ALLOTMENT OR APPROPRIATION TO: STATE OF CONNECTICUT

ADJUSTMENT REQUEST BUDGET AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
B-107 REV 5/2008 OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT
PAGE OF
ALLOTMENT |:| APPROPRIATION @ APPROPRIATION DOCUMENT NUMBER.
adjustment adjustment adjustment, requiring Finance
Advisory Committee action 2 8 3
COMPT. USE ONLY

EFFECTIVE DATE FAC NUMBER AGENCY ACRONYM REQUEST NUMBER
L OVS- A4 2015-38

AGENCY NO. [AGENCY NAME

SDE64000 |Department of Education

FY. | FUND | AGENCY SID |BUD REF REDUCE * INCREASE ** ACCOUNT TITLE/PROJECT NUMBER

Allotted Balance Allotment

2015 [11000|SDE64000 (16212 (2013 650,000.00 Health Foods Initiative
2015 |11000|SDE64000 |17041 12015 3,500,000.00 Education Equalization Grants
2015 |11000|SDE64000 (12457 12015 250,000.00 Sheff Settlement
2015 |11000]SDE64000 |17053 |2015 5,100,000.00 Open Choice Program
2015 111000 (SDE64000 |12547 |2015 3,822,000.00 Commissioner's Network
2015 |11000|SDE6400G0 112549 {2015 663,000.00 New or Replicated Schools
2015 {11000{SDE64000 (17047 (2015 85,000.00 Special Education Excess Costs
2015 |11000|SDE64000 {17057 [2015 13,900,000.00 Magnet Schools

REASON FOR ADJUSTMENT
Request funds transter in accordance with FAC requirements set forth in Section 4-87 and Section 10a-8(b) of the General

Statutes, which require Finance Advisory Committee approval for transfers to or from any specific appropriation of a sum or sums
in any one fiscal vear of over $50,000 or ten percent of any specific appropriation, whichever is less.

Budget Reference 2015
Bond Commissien Date:

STATUTORY AUTHORITY (for adjustments in appropriations) REQUESTING OFFICIAL (Signature) (Yide) DATE SIGNED
5

CGS 4-87 and 102-8(b) i) Y2 TSI b@naw | Chief Financial Officer l bof 15
1 -
/

e

UNALLOTTED / AVATLABLE BALANCE

| APPROVED (Segreiary, Ufffce of Policy and Management) DATE

REVIEWED BY. (Analysy)
a

APPROVED (Governior) DATE
RECOMMENDED (Undersecretary, Bud. & Fin. Mgmi } DATE |

* USE ONLY UNALLOTTED, ALLOTMENT, RESOURCES OF FUND
*# 1JSE ONLY UNALLOTTED, ALLOTMENT, RESOURCES OF FUND

ORIGINAL - OPM



CONNECTICUT STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Finance Advisory Committee (FAC) Request -

The Department of Education requests Finance Advisory Committee action on June 11, 2015,
to transfer a total of $13,985,000 from various accounts to the Excess Cost-Student Based and
Magnet School accounts. ’

Trénsfer of funds is requested from the following accounis:

Health Foods Initiative - $650,000 - Though there were 18 new districts and schools for
fiscal year 2015, program growth is not expected to fully exhaust the funding in the
account.

Education Equalization - $3,500,000 - ECS has a surplus primarily due to the
appropriation for ECS being slightly greater than the entitlements for the grant. State
Charter per Student has a surplus because statewide enroliment in the charter schools
was below the State Board-approved maximum enroliments by 248 students. Start-up
funding for local charters was only awarded to the one new school that opened in New
Haven, leaving the remaining funds to lapse.

Sheff Settlement - $250,000 — The Sheff account expended less than originally expected
for required Sheff activities this fiscal year.

Open Choice - $5,100,000 - These funds are available, in part, because of the need to
align agency budget requests with the integration goals of the current Sheff agreement.
The target student counts are not always achieved, given the variety of choice
opportunities available to students.

Commissioner's Network - $3,822,000 - The Commissioner's Network increased by five
schools this year bringing the total to 16. Given the intensive nature of this work, the
Department did not have the capacity to take on more schools and provide the level of
intervention needed.

New or Replicated Schools - $663,000 - This account funds local charter school
students. There is currently only one local charter school in operation in New Haven, and
it opened this school year. Funds were more than sufficient to meet the needs of this
school. ' '

Transfer of funds is requested to the following accounts:

Special Education Excess Cost-Student Based - $85,000 - Six grantees were overpaid
for their initial/February payments. The refunds will not be recovered in fime to meet our
statutory payment obligations. Therefore, it will be necessary to transfer funds into this
account to cover the shortfall.

Magnet Schools - $13,900,000 - The shortfall is related to the supplemental
transportation payments to CREC, which operates the regional transportation system for
Sheff programming. These funds will cover the payment for the FY2014 transportation
deficit (audited), and half of the projected deficit for the current fiscal year.




ALLOTMENT OR APPROPRIATION TO: STATE OF COCNNECTICUT

ADJUSTMENT REQUEST ’ BUDGET AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
B-107 REV 5/2008 _ OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT
PAGE 1 QF 1
I:! ALLCTMENT D APPROPRIATICON APPROPRIATION DOCUMENT NUMBER
"~ adjustment adjustment adjustment, requiring Finance :
. Advisory Committee action DC F48
COMPT. USE CNLY

EFFECTIVE DATE | FAC NUMBER AGENCY ACRONYM REQUEST NUMBER

o m.\_: £ o R sl
ag OVD o o DCF 2015-20
AGENCY NO. |AGEN

DCF21000 |Department Of Children And Families

FY. | FUND AGENCY 5D BUD REF REDUCE * INCREASE ** ACCOUNT TITLE/PROJECT NUMBER
Unencumbered Balance Allotment

201511000 DCF91000 | 161071 2015 1,650,000 No-Nexus Special Education

201511000 DCFo1000 | 16132| 2015 1,500,000 Board & Care for Children -
Adoption

2015 [11000| DCF91000 | 16138| 2015 7,128 996 Board & Care for Children -
Residential

2015 |11000| DCF91000 | 10020| 2015 315334 |Other Expenses

2015 [11000| DCF91000 | 16135| 2015 | 9,963 662 ggféd&care for Children - Foster -

REASON FOR ADJUSTMENT

The Department of Children and Families requests approval to transfer funds anticipated to lapse in the Department's No -Nexus
Special Education, Board & Care For Children - Adoption and Board & Care For Children - Residential accounts to the Other
Expenses and the Board & Care For Children - Foster Care Accounts. The Other Expenses account is experiencing a deficit due to
an increase in private security guard costs due to a negotiated labor agreement. The Board & Care For Children - Foster Care
account is showing a deficit due to increases of 17.45 % in specialized foster care placements to treat children with significant
behavioral health issues, 12.8% in children placed in relative care and 8% in regular foster Care placements compared to last year,
The lapses in the No-Nexus Special Education and Board & Care For Children - Residential accounts are due to fewer placements in
private residential treatment centers, as more children and youth are being served in community settings. Adoption expenditures are
projected to be below budgeted levels due to slower than anticipated growth in placements, consistent with an overall reduced
caseload.

Bond Commission Date:

all
STATUTORY AUTHORITY{for adjustments in approprialions REGUESTING GFFICIAL (gignature {Fitie) DATE SIGNED P
[ 1 s % Chief Financial Yy ;
4-87 (a) CGS (Al : - [}
(=) d ! Officer ‘
I ACTION [/ )

UNALLOTTED / AVAILABLE BALANCE PPROVED (Secretary, Office of Policy and Menegement) DATE
REVIEWED BY (Anafyst)

I APPROVED (Governor) DATE
RECOMMENDED (Undersecretary, Bud. & Fin. Mgt} DATE ‘

* USE ONLY UNALLOTTED, ALLOTMENT, RESOURCES OF FUND
“* |JSE ONLY UNALLOTTED, ALLOTMENT, RESCURCES OF FUND

ORIGINAL - OPM




066'8.2'01 [(966°'2.2°0L) [I1B10L
§GE'802' LTI 799'¢96'6 C69YrE 211 aIe]) 19150, - URIP[IY) 10F 2Ie) 29 pIeoy
LEG'9LG'VE ree'sLe 161'19Z'vE sasuadxy 1310
£G6'GL6°LLL {966'821°2) |(189'89Z'9) | 0g9'cle'sT) [BUURPISAY - UIP[IY) 10J aIe)) 29 preog
69.'885°76 {o00'0056°)) 69.'880'176 uondopy - UIP[I) 10] o18)) % pIeoyg
098'626'tL {000'069°L)  |(€L¥'88L) 642'89.L'€ uorneonpy] [eroads SNXON-ON
uonoy Dv4 {aseasouf) | (eseaioaq) suonay uoneudoisddy Junosay
-}sod Buipuny ol NO¥d Ao1j0d Joud [euibuo
ajgejleAy

siajsuel] vy pasodolgd




